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On behalf of the Board of Directors of Inspur International
Limited (the “Company”), | would like to present the financial
report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2015.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

During the year under review, turnover from the business of
IT services was HK$971,659,000 (2014: HK$891,082,000),
representing an increase of approximately 9.04% as compared
with last year. Profit attributable to shareholders from continuing
operations and discontinued operations was approximately
HK$326,000 (2014: loss of approximately HK$69,100,000),
realizing a turn from loss to profit as compared with last
year. In 2015, earnings from non-continuing operations
was approximately HK$22,896,000. Net loss attributable to
shareholders from continuing operations was approximately
HK$22,570,000 (2014: loss of approximately HK$70,074,000),
representing a slight improvement as compared with last year.

Basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing operations
and discontinued operations were HK0.04 cents (2014: loss of
HK7.66 cents). Basic and diluted loss per share from continuing
operations were HK2.50 cents (2014: loss of HK7.77 cents).

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

In 2015, the Company continued to pursue its sp ecialized
technology development strategy, dedicated more efforts in
market expansion and increased the investments in research and
development and marketing. Over the past year, the Company
maintained steady growth in operating income, operating
gross profit and other aspects. However, there was room for
further improvement in controlling back-office expenses by
the Company. In future, more stringent control over various
expenses will be required to enhance the competitiveness of the
core software products, and the scale of sales in products and
services will be enlarged to increase operating gains from the
principal businesses.
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Chairman’s Statement
EERE

In 2016, the Company will focus on core products and
industries, continue to pursue an active market expansion
strategy and conduct research and development on next
generation products actively to enhance delivery and
implementation efficiency. It is expected with further progress
in the reforms of state-owned enterprises, demand for
enhanced management from large-scale enterprise groups
will increase, and steady growth in the business of IT services
will be maintained. The Company will continue to transform
itself towards enterprise cloud computing products and service
provider, striving to gain better returns for shareholders.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take this
opportunity to extend my sincere gratitude to our shareholders
for their continuous support. | would also like to thank the
entire staff for their valuable contribution to the Group during
the past year.

Wang Xingshan

Chairman
Hong Kong, 30 March 2016
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL REVIEW

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the revenue of the

Group from continuing operations recorded an increase of
approximately 9.04% as compared with last year, gross profit of

the Group from continuing operations recorded an increase of

approximately 4.28% as compared with last year, net loss from

continuing operations recorded a decrease of approximately

67.79% as compared with last year.

(1)

(2)

Revenue from continuing operations

The Group recorded a revenue of HK$971,659,000 (2014:
HK$891,082,000) representing an increase of 9.04%
as compared with last year. The revenue of software
development and solution in IT service for the year was
HK$695,036,000 (2014: HK$641,160,000), representing
an increase of 8.40% as compared with last year; on
the other hand, the software outsourcing business in IT
service was HK$276,623,000(2014: HK$249,922,000),
representing an increase of 10.68% as compared with last
year. The revenue of software development and solution
in IT service includes: the revenue of sales of IT peripherals
and purchased software were HK$219,509,000 (2014:
HK$186,874,000), representing an increase of 17.46%
as compared with last year and the revenue from self-
developed software was HK$475,527,000 (2014
HK$454,286,000), was recorded an increase of 4.68% as
compared with last year.

Gross profit from continuing operations

Gross profit of the Group was HK$292,229,000 for the
year (2014: HK$280,225,000), representing an increase
of 4.28% as compared with last year. The Group's
consolidated gross profit margin was 30.08 % (2014
31.45%) for the year decreased 1.37%. The year-to-year
decrease in gross profit margin was mainly due to fierce
competition in the software development industry.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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3)

(4)

(5)

Selling and distribution cost and
administrative expenses from continuing
operations

During the year, selling and distribution cost and
administrative expenses amounted to HK$445,814,000
(2014: HK$414,774,000), representing an increase of
7.48% as compared with last year. The increase was
mainly due to the increase in marketing expenses. In
particular, the staff cost of Company overall increased
significantly.

Other incomes and other gains and losses
from continuing operations

During the year, the other incomes and other gains and
losses amounted HK$97,557,000 (2014: HK$104,589,000)
recorded decrease of 6.72% as compared with last year
mainly due to reduce in interest income from entrusted
loan and bank deposit.

Profit attributable to shareholders

Net profit attributable to shareholders for the year from
continuing and discontinued operations was approximately
HK$326,000 (2014: loss of HK$69,100,000), representing
a significant improvement as compared with last year due
to the gain on disposal of discontinued operations in the
amount of HK$84,890,000 in 2015.

The Company incurred loss from continuing operations
was approximately HK$22,570,000 (2014: loss of
HK$70,074,000) in 2015 mainly because: (1) the Company
actively increased its spending on R&D and marketing
expenses. The distribution expenses and administrative
expenses were increased HK$31,040,000 comparatively;
(2) share of profit of an associate was approximately
HK$59,113,000(2014: Loss of HK$18,821,000)
representing a significant improvement for the year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing
operations and discontinued operations were HK0.04
cent (2014: loss of HK7.66 cents). Basic and diluted loss
per share from continuing operations were HK2.50 cents
(2014: loss of HK7.77 cents).

(6) Financial resources and liquidity

As at 31 December 2015, shareholder’s equity of the
Group amounted to HK$1,738,760,000 (31 December
2014: HK$1,831,613,000). Current assets amounted
to HK$1,451,409,000, of which HK$1,095,218,000
was bank deposits and cash balance which were mainly
denominated in Renminbi.

Current liabilities, including trade and bills payables,
other payables and accrued expenses amounted to
HK$789,421,000. The Group's current assets were around
1.84 times over its current liabilities (31 December 2014:
1.91 times).

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had no bank
borrowings.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

All of the Group's purchase and sales are mainly denominated in
United States Dollars and Renminbi. The Group has not used any
derivative instrument to hedge against its currency exposures.
The Directors believe that with its sound financial position, the
Group is able to meet its foreign exchange liabilities as and
when they become due.
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CONTINGENT LIABILIITES

The Group was named as a defendant in a lawsuit filed for
potential breach of contract with a supplier. The plaintiff has
filed judicial claim against the Group and asked for damages
of approximately HK$9,551,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB8&,000,000) in 2014. The Company vigorously defended
this matter. While the outcome of this litigation matter cannot
be predicted with certainty, the Group recognised a provision
of HK$5,372,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB4,500,000)
which represents the best estimate and based on the legal
advice.

CAPTIAL STRUCTURE

The Group finances its operations mainly from shareholder
equity, internal generated funds and operation results in current
year.

ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS

On 31 May 2015, the Company has completed the disposal
of its telecommunication business at a consideration of
RMB43,820,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$54,775,000).
On 30 September 2015, the company has completed
the disposal of assets related to Finance business at a
consideration of RMB49,180,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$61,475,000).

On 28 August of 2014, the Group disposed of the total
equity of Inspur Commercial Business at a consideration of
RMB30,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$37,433,000).

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

As at 31 December 2015, the Group employed 3,208 employees
(2014: 4,143).

Total employee remuneration, including directors’ remuneration
and mandatory provident fund contributions of continuing
operations, amounted to approximately HK$549,521,000 (2014:
approximately HK$454,152,000).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

According to a comprehensive remuneration policy, which was
formulated by the Group and reviewed by the management,
employees are remunerated based on their performance and
experience. On top of basic salaries, discretionary bonus and
share options may be granted to eligible employees with
reference to the Group’s and the employee’s performance.
In addition, the Group provides mandatory provident fund,
medical and insurance schemes for employees. The Group also
offers continuous education and training programmes to the
management and other employees to enhance their skills and
knowledge.

On 16 July 2015, 40 million options granted under 2008 Share
Option Scheme to our senior management and employees to
encourage our staff create and share value with shareholders.
By the end of year, 22,420,000 options were vested but not
exercised.

CHARGES ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2015, bank deposits in the amount
approximately HK$14,994,000 of the Group’s was pledged (31
December 2014: approximately HK$29,537,000).

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2015, with the introduction of “Internet +” and “Made in
China 2025", Internet-based enterprise became a business
trend. Our company continues to uphold the “professional
leadership strategy “in continuing to promote the transition
of cloud services providers. Revolving corporation cloud
computing and other core areas, enhancing technological
product innovation, focusing on business opportunities and
transformation, promoting regional market and industry market
to go hand in hand and through the “focus, change, and
increased efficiency” to achieve steady business growth.
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The business of IT services of the Group covers various industry
sectors, including corporate governance, manufacturing,
pharmaceuticals, construction, coal and public utilities. Our
company provides integrated IT services on core solutions,
such as software and related services, embedded systems
with solution-applications, IT consultation services, system
integration, operation and maintenance, outsourcing and
intelligent terminal products.

IT services mainly include the following segment:

(1) Software and related services

To meet the Chinese government’s “Internet +” plan, on
the one hand, Inspur strengthens the business of cloud
computing, big data research applications, around the
hot area such as the public services, e-procument, data
analysis, mobile applications to promotes the related
new cloud products, and the introduction of hybrid
cloud solutions. On the other hand, Inspur strengthens
the management accounting product development and
marketing with the “Internet +" era of innovation and
change.

In marketing, the company released “Made in China
2025 @ Inspur “ strategy, which focused on hybrid cloud
applications, computing service and solution to large
enterprises as the main direction. We held a national tour
covering over 20 provinces and cities and 5000 target
enterprises clients to drive regional sales and upgrade our
brand influence. At the same time, around our advantage
sectors, such as the pharmaceutical, construction industries
and hot products, for example HCM, funds and other
products, we carry out various forms of small high-end
industry market activities. We continue signing contracts
and projects with clients, such as China Grain wisdom
warehouse, BUCC, Shanghai Construction Group etc.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

For Research and Development: During the year, company
launched Internet-based products, such as e-procument
cloud system, finance cloud-sharing system, cloud finance
management system, HCM Cloud product and cloud
accounting products etc. Published finance cloud-sharing
system first mentioned control management concept.
E-procurement cloud system released two versions,
Enterprise Edition version and portable version, and signed
a number of trials, Finance cloud-sharing system supports
more than 18 financial planning management model and
helps enterprises to strengthen “liquidity management”.
The HCM cloud formally launched and combined with
HCM Core into Inspur HCM overall solutions, Inspur
HCM overall solution provides various human resources
management solutions and services while supporting in
mobile and PC Browser applications,. Developed the CRM
standard Edition, now with more than 150,000 register
users. For SME market, we developed cloud accounting
products, to fill in the blanks. While, we continued to
upgrade the ERP core module, for example optimization
the overall budget framework to “platform +application”
model, publishing different project budget, cost estimates
and other applications aiming for different scenarios,
strengthening R &D on PS products toward intelligent
and automation solutions and one-card-through and bar
code automation applications solutions. New launched
CSP2.0 could support GS series products applying on
cloud model with the market model: charging rental on
demand required. We start R&D of GSP6.1 to respond to
market requirements for business process integration and
unified organizational. The company further improves the
project management system, delivery system through the
reform program to further promote the implementation of
resource sharing and professional delivery, implementation
of project contracting. We set up the Project delivery
center in headquarter and regions. Through the full
implementation of the project contract responsibility
system, mobilize the enthusiasm of the implementation
of staff, to ensure main project service with China Tower
Corp, CETC etc.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWE DN

(2)

3)

As the company completed the disposal of the equity
interest in Inspur Communication, the company
terminated the field of mobile communications software
solutions business. Future, the company will focus on
business management software, continue to advance
towards cloud computing products and transform to
services provider, to explore and promote all applications
in clouding environment, such as IT planning, enterprise
application integration, data services business.

Embedded systems and related services

Given the changes in the business environment, the
company completed the disposal of financial business in
end of September. The company terminated tax control
equipment and solutions business. Detailed information
of the disposal of financial business, please refer to the
Company’s announcement dated July 9, 2015 and circular
dated August 5 2015.

Software outsourcing business

The Group's software outsourcing business mainly
includes the provision of IT Outsourcing (“ITO") services,
such as system application development and testing, data
processing, Business Process Outsourcing (“BPO") services,
data analysis service, Infrastructure maintenance services,
cloud services, business localization etc.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

In 2015, service outsourcing business in China maintains
steady growth. Since more and more alliances are formed
among the large service outsourcing enterprises, scale
advantage makes intense competitive within the industry.
In this market environment, the company maintains
with the Microsoft, China Telecom and other strategic
customers a close working relationship. Cooperation
projects gradually expanded, while efforts to tap the
potential domestic market, and expand size of the
domestic business. The software outsourcing industry
will enter into a new era, China’s large enterprises, local
governments, have begun to be outsourcing some of
the innovation and R & D work, not just in the traditional
sense for the company’s non-core business outsourcing
services.

BUSINESS PLANNING

In 2016, the company will implement aggressive market
expansion strategy, further increase the right to independent
operation player and decentralization of right decision-making
to independent market players, grasp market opportunities of
Internet + and SOE reform. Focus on core products, improve
and upgrade, increase platform and new product development,
continue introduction of key technology leaders, fully implement
the “data-centric” strategy, grasp the R&D and implementation
of cloud service products and major projects, realize the target
of the new “traditional software business” and “Cloud Services
business innovation” and steady growth.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

EEREAEEERME

DIRECTORS

Mr. Wang Xingshan, aged 51, is the chairman of the Board
and the chief executive officer ("CEQ"), expert in special
government grants from the State Council and an expert of
the general expert team for key projects in respect of advanced
manufacturing technology of the 863 Program under the
“Twelfth Five-Year Plan”. Mr. Wang graduated in Xian Jiaotong
University with a Master degree in computer and maths
sciences in 1987. In early 1990, Mr. Wang as a visiting scholar
conducted research relating to corporate management and
software engineering in the Japan Productivity Center. Mr.
Wang had worked in several departments of Inspur Group. Mr.
Wang has attained over 20 years' experience in the operation
and management of the IT industry in China, particularly in the
field of software and IT service, and has been devoted to the
innovation of ERP technology and innovation of management,
which has led the Company to move towards its transformation
to the leading cloud service provider in China. As a result of
his outstanding achievement, he has been granted various
awards of which have been awarded by the State and provincial
governments, such as the “Top Ten Software Industry Leader of
China”, “China Management Institute Award” and “Young and
Middle-Aged Expert of Outstanding Contribution of Shandong
Province”.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

Mr. Jin Xiaozhou, Joe, aged 54, has obtained a bachelor degree
in Space Physics at the Peking University, a master degree in
Electrical Engineering at the Institute of Electronics, Chinese
Academy of Sciences (FEIRI 2T E FHHIFT), a master
degree in Electronics, Computer and Systematic Engineering
at the Boston University. He is currently a general manager of
Langchao Worldwide Services Limited (R #ttEIAR7SH R A
7)) (“Langchao”), a subsidiary of the Company and is in charge
of a number of the Company's services, such as international
outsourcing. In past years, Mr. Jin had served as the architect,
research and development director, principal architect and
technical director, etc. at Nets Inc., Fidelity Investment (&%
%), Thomson Financial Services (5 #-EEEB SRR A 7))
and ONEWORLD Software Solutions. In 2000, Mr. Jin founded
DoubleBridge Technologies, Inc., in America and served as one
of the founder partners and as vice chief operating officer. He
had also served as the president of it i@ E R iTAR A A] and
as a managing director of DoubleBridge (Hong Kong). Mr. Jin
has 30 years of relevant experiences in the I.T. business sector,
principally in charge of risk investment, designing and planning,
and managing development. Mr. Jin was appointed as an
executive director with effect from 27 August 2015.

Mr. Dong Hailong, aged 38, a non-executive Director, was in
charge of Trading of IT components department. Mr. Dong
graduated from Southwest Jiaotong University with a Bachelor
degree in Telecommunication Engineering in 1999. Mr. Dong
joined the Company in 2002.

Mr. Samuel Y. Shen, aged 51, a non-executive Director, holds
a Master's degree in Computer Science from University of
California, Santa Barbara. Currently, Mr. Shen is the chief
operation officer of Microsoft Asia-Pacific Research and
Development Group. As the senior leader of Microsoft in the
region, Mr. Shen is in charge of the strategy and direction for
Microsoft global development in Asia Pacific. Additionally, he
oversees Microsoft Cloud related development and deployment
in China as well as manages the joint-development ecosystem
efforts. Mr. Shen has a solid technical background and rich
experience in business operation and management.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

EEREAEEERME

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis, aged 57, an independent non-
executive Director,graduated from University of Toronto,
Canada in 1981 with bachelor’'s degree in arts majoring in
economics and commerce and has obtained a master of
business administration degree from The Chinese University
of Hong Kong in 1987. He has over 20 years of banking,
investment, corporate finance and securities dealing experience
gained by working as a senior executive in a number of listed
local and PRC financial services companies. Mr. Wong is also an
independent non-executive director of two company listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

Ms. Zhang Ruijun, aged 54, an independent non-executive
Director, graduated from the School of Business of Renmin
University of China with a Ph.D degree in management
studies in 2002. Ms. Zhang is currently a Professor of Finance
and a Ph.D supervisor in the School of Business of Renmin
University of China, and she is engaged in research on IT and
Management Integrations of Enterprise Group Control Strategy,
Enterprise Group Fund Management and Financial Resources,
and Enterprise Risk Management. Several research papers of
Ms. Zhang have been published in academic journals in PRC
during the recent years, such as Management World ( (&It
F) ), Accounting Research ( {&&Ht3t) ), China Soft Science
( (FPEIERIZ) ), Finance & Accounting ( (B EE&5t) ), and
Economic Theory and Business Management ( {475 ¥ 5 £2 45
EEIE) ). Ms. Zhang has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director and a member of the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee with
effect from 1 April 2014. Ms. Zhang is also an independent non-
executive director of a company listed on the Stock Exchange of
shenzhen.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

Mr. Ding Xianggian, age 54, is currently a supervisor of
doctorate degree and a chief manager at the Ocean University
of China (FFBI/8FKX2). Mr. Ding had previously worked as
chief manager of the CAD and Multi-media Research Centre*
(CADEEZ 1 B2 A/t 55 %) and the Information Engineering
Centre* ({8 L 2™ [)) at the Ocean University of China,
chief manager of academic committee of the Qingdao Internet
of Things Association (B B MW A HEE1TZ E ), head
of Qingdao Manufacturing Industry Informatization Expert
Panel* (B BT RIEH(Z BILEKA), expert for informatization
of Qingdao Development Reform Committee* (F &Mk
%) Qingdao Technology Bureau* (585 M EHEB) Qingdao
Economic Information Committee* (FBM15Z). Mr. Ding
focuses his research on areas such as software engineering
and artificial intelligence, etc. Mr. Ding is very experienced in
the area of entrepreneurial informatization service and modern
service industry technology. At the same time, Mr. Ding is also
an expert of the Key Technology Research and Development
Program of the Twelfth Five-Year Expert Panel* ("+—=H "%}
B EIIR AR E B BEEERA) and a member of the
Informatization of Advanced Manufacturing in Technology
Expert Panel* (RHEZ"+ R "REEEERIE TR %8
ZZX4H). He had held and participated in over 50 national and
provincial lectures, participated in over 30 informatization
building projects in large enterprises and has received and
obtained 9 provincial technology award and 21 national patent
rights. Mr. Ding has also published over 60 academic articles of
relevant areas and 3 monographs. Mr. Ding has been appointed
as an independent non-executive Director and a member of the
Audit Committee with effect from 11 December 2015.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

EEREAEEERME

Ms. Dai Ruimin, aged 65, an independent non-executive
Director,was formerly a vice-director of the Information Center
of the Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security of PRC.
Currently Ms. Dai was a member the Advisory Committee of
the Chinese Academy of Governance ("BIXR{THERE T K
BHERZELZEE") and a member ofthe Committee of National
Standardization of Classification and Code of Disciplines ("
ROFERBEEENZEE"). Ms. Dai commenced to work in
the area of personnel infomatisation in the 1980s, and she was
responsible for the general design and layout of the country’s
personnel management information system, the development
of the country’s personnel system software, the building of
personnel system database and civil service database, and the
development of information security of human resource and
social security system. Ms. Dai has over 30 years' experience in
the area of construction of human resource information system
and was awarded the first China Standards Innovation and
Contribution Award. Ms. Dai Ruimin resigned on 17 April 2015
as an independent non-executive director and a member of the
Audit Committee.

Mr. Chen Dongfeng, aged 52, is the senior engineer. Mr. Chen
graduated from Shandong Industry University with a Bachelor
degree in computer science in 1984. Mr Chen joined the Inspur
Group in 1984, he had worked in several departments of the
Inspur Group. Currently, he is the General Manager of Inspur
Communication Information System Limited and a director of
a number of subsidiaries of the Inspur Group. Mr. Chen has
attained over 26 years’ experience in the IT industry in the
mainland China, in particularly in the field of communication,
he was responsible for managing the joint venture between
the Group and Ericsson as well as the joint venture between
the Group and LG. Mr. Chen resigned on 15 July 2015 as an
executive director.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

Mr. Sun Chengtong, aged 51, is the deputy general manager
of Inspur International and general manager of Inspur
(Shandong) Electronic Information Company Limited. He is a
senior engineer. He gained his Master Degree from the School
of Business Administration of Shandong University. Mr. Sun
worked in Bank of China in the 1990s and was responsible for
the development of banking software and the management of
banking business. He joined the Inspur Group in 2000. Mr. Sun
has over 20 years experience in the financial IT industry of the
PRC. He had organised and participated in various important
banking software development projects. Mr. Wu had extensive
experience in the financial IT sector and was awarded the
Second Prize for Excellent Computer Application in Shandong
Province (IR AT EHEREF KR =F5E). Mr. Sun resigned

on 27 August 2015 as an executive director.

Mr. Geng Yushui, aged 50, is currently a Professor, a Ph.D and
masters degree tutor and the Dean of the Graduate School of
Qilu University of Technology. He also acts as director of several
main research laboratories in the Shandong Province of the
People’s Republic of China (“PRC"). His research focuses on
computer software and networking, information management
and information systems. At the same time, he has also been
appointed as member and executive member of a number of
committees and societies in the PRC, such as a member of the
China Cloud Computing Expert Association (FEZEFEHR
Z B8%); an executive member of China Computer Federation
(Jinan Branch) (CCF/ZEFa 2 £B) and an execuvice secretary of
Shandong Computer Society (LR &EFTEHZES). Mr. Geng
has extensive knowledge in and contributions to the computer
science industry in the PRC. He participated and led projects on
the National Advanced Technology Research and Development
Project (B91ZX"863"); informatization of the National
Development and Reform Commission (B 5% 3tk & B L H18);
development fund of the I\/Iinistry of Industry and Information
Technology of the PRC (L{5&fFEZEEE), Shandong Major
Technologies (IIE#& Ejﬁﬂﬁiiﬁ) Shandong Technology
Development Project (LR & B ESTE); and Shandong
Fund for Nature (L1ERE BAESD).

EEREREEERAE

BABELE  S51pr REEREBK
BRREHLR)EFEEARARMBL
B o SR TIER - B 247 - XN
RABTIHEEIEE -BREER NN
SERBEBAPRIRIT - HBRITEHM
WFABMRITEBFDFINEETE - RN
—EETEFEMARBEE BE- &
EHEREPRSRITITE-_T%2F - =
Tﬂ‘ﬂl//\Tﬁléﬁﬁ'JfETTﬁﬁH$A1¢% A7t
WHZEIE AEEENERITIEL
B DREILEEE %ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%m%_
L/ BEER-_ZT—RAFN\A=-++t
HEERITES -

BXEKIEAE - 5058  BUIFATTES
REEBRMABBIERSYE  BL
KA LA GR AR AR & o Bk
ETEETBRILREZEEHARTER
=X HIX2MRSTAR/AEHRERE
B  EREREERER IEJH—ir :
ANSEE TR E %EEFjﬂPlyfli,\a
SLREREHRES  MTBEEHER

REEGZE  CCFEROHMITEE
RUREFERBEEKEENIWE
R REERTRFERMETERES
LEMH - WHZTEELER - Bt
E2MEkERBERSRMG T ER
E(Bx863)) IREUXZFERILE
B TEHMHERERES  WREEK
BEEE  IREMRBERAERILIR
EERESFRE -

RUBEBRERAR « ZE-—HFERSE o

2



22

Directors and Senior Management Profile

EEREAEEERME

Mr. Geng has received numerous awards, including one 2nd
class and four 3rd class Shandong Technology Improvement
Award (ILFREREES —FH - =% %), one 2nd class China
Light Industry Association Technology Improvement Award (4
B8 T @Rl B & — % #8): 3 3rd class National Multimedia
Competition Award (2Bl Z HEE KE=%148) and many
more. Further to his achievements, Mr. Geng also owns seven
software copyrights and, over the years, has published more
than 30 articles in the PRC. Mr. Geng has been appointed as
an independent non-executive Director and a member of the
Audit Committee with effect from 17 April 2015. Mr. Geng
Yushui resigned on 11 December 2015 as an independent non-
executive director and a member of the Audit Committee.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chan Wing, aged 45, company secretary of the Company.
She is a member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants respectively. Prior to joining our company, Ms.
Chan served as a company secretary, authorized representative,
qualified accountant, chief financial officer and director of a
company listing on the main board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. Zoubo, aged 37, is the chief financial controller, authorised
representative and joint company secretary. Mr. Zou was
graduated from Huazhong University of Science and Technology
with a bachelor degree in management and law in 2001. Mr.
Zou joined the Group in 2006.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

RRERESL[EEER  BREILURERK
EFX-FRIF - ZFEME  FEE
TRESNMPESF _FR  2BZEEAX
BoFHRE - [ Lt 29 BREAE
MEECESEEFE ERNBELF
EHREBEXRBI0RXE - REER-F
—hEMA+ERERERBUYIFATT
B FHRBEEKEB - UAAER-TE
—RF+ A+ BEEBMIFNITE
% FITRBEEKE -

aREEE

R L 4558 ARAMWE - IR FE
BEFEAGRTEEMSFTMBES
B MMAREER - REZETEEL—
FAERNRELBHERSMAERAAE
RETORRZEEBREEN - AR
g UBRENRES -

FRFEE 3758 BRMBE - KER
RNBERRWE - FRENR _-_TT—
FEENEPHEKRE  HEBGEEM
EBBETE - FEAER - TTIRNEM
AKREH -



Corporate Governance Report

The Board is pleased to present this Corporate Governance
Report for the year ended 31 December 2015.

The Board believes that good corporate governance practices
are essential for effective management and enhancement of
shareholders’ value and investors’ confidence.

The Company has taken a proactive approach in strengthening
corporate governance practices, increasing transparency and
sustaining accountability to shareholders through effective
internal control.

THE BOARD

The Company has adopted and complied with the principles set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG
Code”) contained in Appendix 14 (for Main Board) of the Listing
Rules. In the opinion of the Board, the Company has complied
with all the code provision set out in the CG Code throughout
the year ended 31 December 2015 with the exception of:
(a) Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer (the “"CEQ") should be
separated and should not be performed by the same individual.
Mr. Wang Xingshan is both the Chairman and CEO of the
Company. This structure does not comply with code provision
A.2.1 of the CG Code. The Board considers that vesting the
roles of Chairman and CEO in the same person facilitates the
execution of the Company’s business strategies and maximizes
the effectiveness of its operation. (b) Under code provision A.6.7
of the CG Code, independent non-executive directors and other
non-executive directors should also attend general meetings and
develop a balanced understanding of the views of shareholders.
Partial Directors were unable to attend the annual general
meeting as they were obliged to be away for business trips. The
Company will improve its meeting scheduling.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEER/RRE

The Board will continue to enhance the corporate governance
standards and practices of the Company as benefiting the
conduct and growth of its business and to regularly review
such standards and practices to ensure that they comply with
statutory and professional standards and align with the latest
developments. The key corporate governance principles and
practices are as follows:

The Board is responsible for establishing policies, strategies and
plans, providing leadership in creating value and overseeing the
Company's financial performance, evaluating the performance
of management on behalf of the shareholders. Directors are
charged with the task of promoting the success of the Company
and making the best interest of the Company. The day-to-day
management, administration and operation of the Company
are in charge by the executive directors and senior management
under the leadership of the Chief Executive Officer. The
Board has also delegated various responsibilities to the Board
Committees. Further details of these committees are set out in
this report.

The Board meets and discusses on regular basis when required
on the activities and development in the business of the Group.
During the financial year ended 31 December 2015, the Board
held six meetings. The attendance of the directors at the board
meetings are as follows:

Directors” attendance at Board meetings

Number of
Directors attendance
Mr. Wang Xingshan 6/6
Mr. Chen Dongfeng* 4/4
Mr. Sun Chengtong* 5/5
Mr. Jin Xiaozhou,Joe* 11
Mr. Samuel Y Shen 3/6
Mr. Dong Hailong 6/6
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis 6/6
Ms. Zhang Ruijun 6/6
Ms. Dai Ruimin* 2/2
Mr. Geng Yushui* 1/4
Mr. Ding Xianggian* 0/0
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* Mr. Chen Dongfeng resigned on 15 July 2015. Four Board
meetings of the Company were held during the period prior to
his resignation.

* Mr. Sun Chengtong resigned on 27 August 2015. Five Board
meetings of the Company were held during the period prior to
his resignation.

* Mr. Jin Xiaozhou, Joe was appointed on 27 August 2015. One
Board meeting of the Company was held during the period after
his appointment.

* Ms. Dai Ruimin resigned on 17 April 2015. Two Board meetings
of the Company were held during the period prior to her
resignation.

F Mr. Geng Yushui was appointed on 17 April 2015 and resigned
on 11 December 2015. Four Board meetings of the Company
were held during the period prior to his resignation.

* Mr. Ding Xianggian was appointed on 11 December 2015. Nil
Board meeting of the Company was held during the period after
his appointment.

Board Minutes are kept by the Company Secretary of the
Company and are sent to the Directors for records and are open
for inspection by the Directors.

Directors have timely access to all relevant information as well
as the advice and services of the Company Secretary and senior
management, with a view to ensuring compliance with Board
procedures and all applicable laws and regulations. Any director
may request independent professional advice in appreciate
circumstances at the Company’s expense, upon reasonable
request made to the Board.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
(IICEOII)

Mr. Wang Xingshan is both the Chairman and CEO of the
Company. He has executive responsibilities and provides
leadership to the Board so that the Board works effectively and
discharges its responsibilities and that all key and appropriate
issues are discussed by the Board in a timely manner. Also,he
is daily operational decisions and performance of management
of the Group. The Board also comprises Independent Non-
Executive Directors who bring strong independent judgment,
knowledge and experience to the Board. As noted below, all
the Audit Committee members are Independent Non-Executive
Directors. This structure is to ensure a sufficient balance of
power and authority in place within the Group.

BOARD COMPOSITION

As of the date of this annual report the Board comprises two
Executive Directors, being Mr. Wang Xingshan and Mr. Jin
Xiaozhou, Joe and two Non-Executive Directors Mr. Dong
Hailong and Samuel Y Shen and three Independent Non-
Executive Directors, being Ms. Zhang Ruijun, Mr. Wong Lit Chor,
Alexis and Mr. Ding Xianggian.

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships with each other. Such balanced
board composition is formed to ensure strong independence
exists across the Board. The biographies of the Directors are set
out in Directors and Senior Management Profile section to the
annual report, which demonstrates a diversity of skills, expertise,
experience and qualifications.

The Company has received annual confirmation of
independence from the three Independent Non-Executive
Directors in accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Main Board
Listing Rules. The Board has assessed their independence and
concluded that all the Independent Non-Executive Directors are
independent within the definition of the Listing Rules.
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APPOINTMENTS, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

The Board has established a Nomination Committee (the “NC").
The committee consists of one Executive Director, Mr. Wang
Xing Shan, with two Independent Non-Executive Directors,
Ms. Zhang Ruijun and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis with effect of
1 April 2014. The primary purpose of the NC is to review the
structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge
and experiences) of the Board on a regular basis and make
recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed
changes. The Committee identified suitable individual qualified
to become board members and makes recommendation to
the Board on relevant matters relating to the appointment
or reappointment of directors if necessary, in particular,
candidates who can add value to the management through
their contributions in the relevant strategic business areas and
which appointments will result on the constitution of strong and
diverse Board.

The procedure and process of appointment, re-election and
removal of director are laid down in the Company’s Articles of
Association (the "Articles of Association”). According to the
Articles of Association, all directors of the Company are subject
to retirement by rotation at least once every three years and at
each annual general meeting, one third of the Directors for the
time being shall retire from office by rotation. Besides, any new
director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy or as an
addition to the existing Board shall submit himself/herself for re-
election by shareholders at the next following annual general
meeting.

The meetings of the NC was held three times during the year.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

Every newly appointed director is ensured to have a proper
understanding of the operations and business of the Group and
that he is fully aware of his responsibilities under statute and
common law, the Listing Rules, applicable legal requirements
and other regulatory requirements and the business and
governance policies of the issuer. The Directors are continually
updated with legal and regulatory developments, business and
market changes and the strategic development of the Group to
facilitate the discharge of their responsibilities.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors take an active role in
board meetings, contribute to the development of strategies
and policies and make sound judgment on issues of strategy,
policy, performance, accountability, resources, key appointments
and standard of conduct. They will take lead where potential
conflicts of interests arise. They are also members of various
board committees and scrutinize the overall performance of the
Group in achieving agreed corporate goals and objectives, and
monitoring the reporting of performance.

DIRECTORS' SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers (the “Model Code")
set out in Appendix 10 of Main Board Listing Rule as its own
code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions.
Having made specific enquiries to all Directors, all Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the requirement set
out under the Model Code throughout the period ended
31December 2015.

SUPPLY OF AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION

In respect of regular board meetings, an agenda and the
accompanying board papers are sent in full to all Directors
at least 3 days before the intended date of a meeting. Board
papers are circulated to the Directors to ensure they have
adequate information before the meeting for the ad hoc
projects.
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The Management has the obligation to supply the Board
and its committees with adequate information in a timely
manner to enable it to make informed decisions. Where any
director requires more information than is volunteered by the
Management, each director has separate and independent
access to the issuer’s senior management to make further
enquires if necessary.

All Directors are entitled to have unlimited access to the board
papers and relevant materials. Such information is prepared
to enable the Board to make an informed decision on matters
placed before it.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The Company established a remuneration committee.

The committee consists of one Executive Director, Mr. Wang
Xing Shan, with two Independent Non-Executive Directors, Ms.
Zhang Ruijun and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis with effect of 1
April 2014.

The principal duties of the remuneration committee are to make
recommendations to the Board on the policy and structure for
the remuneration of the Directors and senior management,
and to consider and approve remuneration for the directors
and senior management by reference to corporate goals and
objectives. The committee shall meet at least once a year if
necessary. The meeting of the remuneration committee was
held once during the year
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Management provides such explanation and information
to the Board so as to enable the Board to make an informed
assessment of the financial and other information put before
the approval by the Board.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare
financial statements for each financial year which give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and in
presenting the quarterly results, interim and annual financial
statements and announcements to shareholders. The Directors
aim to present a balanced and understandable assessment of
the Group's, position and prospects. The Board is not aware of
any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern, the Board therefore continues to adopt the
going concern approach in preparing the accounts.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to present a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment in the Company’s annual
and interim reports, other price-sensitive announcement and
other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules, and
reports to the regulators.

The Company applied the principles and complied with all the
code provisions set out in the CG Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2015, During the year 2015, the Board,
through performed by the external firm, has conducted a review
of the effectiveness of the Group's internal control system
covering all material financial, operational and risk management
functions. These reports are reviewed and appropriate actions
are taken.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee currently comprises all three Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Company, Mr. Wong Lit
Chor, Alexis, Ms. Zhang Ruijun and Mr. Ding Xianggian as
the members, who among themselves possess a wealth
of management experience in the financial profession and
commercial sectors.

Directors attendance at Audit Committee meetings

Number of

Directors attendance
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis

(Chairman of the Audit Committee) 2/2

Ms. Dai Ruimin 171

Mr. Geng Yushui 11

Ms. Zhang Ruijun 2/2

The Audit Committee meets the external auditors at least once a
year to discuss any areas of concerns during the audits without
the presence of the management. The Audit Committee
reviews the interim and annual reports before submission to
the Board. The Committee focuses not only on the impact of
the changes in accounting policies and practices but also on the
compliance with accounting standards, the Listing Rules and the
legal requirements in the review of the Company’s interim and
annual reports.
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AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Company’s
auditors, Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is set out as follows:

Fee paid/
payable
HK$°000

Services rendered
Audit services 2,000
Other consultancy fee 340

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company’s annual general meeting provides a good
opportunity for communication between the Board and
the Company’s shareholders. Chairman of the Board and
Committees are normally present to answer queries raised by
shareholders. External auditors also attend the annual general
meeting every year. Notice of the annual general meeting and
related papers are sent to shareholders at least 20 clear business
days before the meeting.

VOTING BY POLL

At the 2015 annual general meeting, the procedures for
demanding a poll by the shareholders were incorporated in an
annual general meeting circular. The procedures for demanding
a poll by shareholders and for conducting a poll were also
explained by the chairman at the annual general meeting.
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2015.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are software development and providing
outsourcing software services.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the five largest
customers accounted for approximately 33.96 % of
the Group's total turnover. The five largest suppliers
accounted for approximately 20.41% of the Group’s total
purchases. In addition, the largest customer accounted for
approximately18.88% of the Group’s total turnover while the
largest supplier accounted for approximately 8.29 % of the
Group's total purchases.

Except for Inspur Group Limited (“Inspur Corporation”), the
substantial shareholder of the Company, and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as “the Inspur Group”), none of the
directors, their associates or any shareholders (which, to
the knowledge of the directors, own more than 5 % of the
Company'’s issued share capital) had any interest in the Group’s
five largest customers and suppliers. Sales to the Inspur Group
amounted to approximately 3.42% of the total sales of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2015.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement during the year of the Company’s share
capital are set out in note 31 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015
are set out in the consolidated Income Statement on page 57.
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FINAL DIVIDENDS

At the Annual General Meeting (“AGM") of the Company
to be held on 31 May 2016 (“Forthcoming AGM"), the
Board of Directors (the “Board”) will recommend a final
dividend of HK$0.03 per share with aggregated amount of
HK$27,050,000 (2014: HK$ 0.03 per share) for the year ended
31 December 2015. Subject to the approval of shareholders at
the Forthcoming AGM, the final dividend will be payable on 24
June 2016 to shareholders whose name appears on the register
of members of the Company on 8 June 2016.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2015, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Company’s listed shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company's Memorandum and Articles of Association, or the
laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

Details of the Group’s retirement benefit scheme are set out in
note 39 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 42
to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant
and equipment of the Group are set out in note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Particulars of the Group's related party transactions are set out

in note 40 to the consolidated financial statements, certain of

which also constitute connected transactions under Chapter

14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The

connected transactions are as follows:

1.

On 8 April 2004, the Company and the Inspur Group
entered into a trademark licence agreement (the
“Trademark Licence Agreement”) which allowed the
Group to use the trademark “Lang Chao” in Hong Kong,
Taiwan and the People’s Republic of China free of charge.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s prospectus dated 20
April 2004 (the “Prospectus”).

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transaction and confirmed that
the above transaction was in accordance with the
relevant agreement governing the terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

On 29 November 2013, the Company entered into a new
framework agreement (“New Framework Agreement”)
with Inspur Group Limited, substantial shareholder, which
integrate the current continuing connected transactions
with Inspur Group Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as “Inspur Group”) under five categories of
activities which are in line with the current business model
of the Group. The major terms set out as follow:

A Supply Transactions

On 29 August 2014, the Company and Inspur Group
entered into the Supplemental Agreement,The
maximum annual caps under Supply Transactions will
not exceed RMB9,600,000 * RMB 10,500,000 and
RMB 11,550,000 for each of the financial year ended
2014,2015 and 2016 respectively.
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Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Company’s circular
dated 16 October 2014 (the “Circular”) and 29
August 2014 announcement.

The aggregate transactions under Supply
Transactions for the year ended 31 December
2015 amounted to approximately RMB 9,462,580
(approximately HK$11,776,702).

The independent non-executive directors have
reviewed the above connected transactions for the
year ended 31 December 2015 and confirmed that
the Supply Transactions were (i) in the ordinary
course and usual course of the Group’s business; (ii)
on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to independent third parties who are not
connected persons of the Group as defined in the
Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Supply Transactions on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the shareholders of the Group as a whole.
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Selling Agency Transactions

The Group appoints Inspur Group to act as selling
agent in the sale of the products and services of
the Group. In return, the Inspur Group will receive
a commission of 1% of the total sales value of the
products and the services. The maximum annual caps
of the value of transactions under Selling Agency
Transactions will not exceed RMB 370,000,000 -
RMB 407,000,000 and RMB 447,000,000 for each
of the financial year ended 31 December 2014,
2015 and 2016 respectively. The expected maximum
amounts of commissions to be paid by the Group to
the Inspur Group will not exceed RMB 3,700,000 -
RMB 4,070,000 and RMB 4,470,000 for each of the
financial year ended 31 December 2014, 2015 and
2016 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Company’s circular
dated 16 October 2014 (the “Circular”) and 29
August 2014 announcement.

The aggregate transactions under Selling Agency
Transactions for the year ended 31 December 2015
amounted to RMB 323,192,360 (equivalent to
approximately HK$402,230,690) and the related
commission amounted to RMB 3,173,695 (equivalent
to approximately HK$3,949,838).
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The independent non-executive directors have
reviewed the above connected transactions for
the year ended 31 December 2015 and confirmed
that the Selling Agency Transactions were (i) in the
ordinary course and usual course of the Group's
business; (ii) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to independent third
parties who are not connected persons of the Group
as defined in the Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance
with the relevant agreement governing the Selling
Agency Transactions on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Group as a whole.

Purchase Transactions

The Group will purchase the computer hardware
and software products by the Group from the Inspur
Group. The price per unit of the computer products
and components purchased from Inspur Group will
be agreed between parties with reference to the
then prevailing markets prices of such computer
hardware and software products at the relevant
time.

The maximum annual caps under supply Transactions
will not exceed RMB 183,000,000 * RMB
200,000,000 and RMB 220,000,000 for each of the
financial year ended 31 December 2014 and 2015
and 2016 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Company’s circular
dated 16 October 2014 (the “Circular”) and 29
August 2014 announcement.

The aggregate transactions under Purchase
Transactions for the year ended 31 December
2015 amounted to RMB50,130,996 (equivalent to
approximately HK$62,390,785).
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The independent non-executive directors have
reviewed the above connected transactions for the
year ended 31 December 2015 and confirmed that
the Purchase Transactions were (i) in the ordinary
course and usual course of the Group's business; (ii)
on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to independent third parties who are not
connected persons of the Group as defined in the
Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Purchase Transactions
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Group as a
whole.

Common Services Transactions

The Inspur Group shall provide office, water, heat,
electricity and vehicles for use (“Common Services”)
by the Group. The expenses to be charged will
be agreed upon between the parties and shall be
determined based on normal commercial terms
through arm’s length negotiation or on terms no less
favourable than he terms available from independent
third partis for provision of similar services. The
maximum annual amount of the expenses payable to
Inspur Group for each of the three years ending 31
December 2016 is RMB 9,800,000,RMB 10,800,000
and RMB 12,000,000 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Circular.

The use of Common Services for the year ended
31 December 2015 amounted to approximately
RMB$9,541,645 (equivalent to approximately
HK$11,875,102).
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The independent non-executive directors have
reviewed the above connected transactions for the
year ended 31 December 2015 and confirmed that
the Common Services Transactions were (i) in the
ordinary course and usual course of the Group's
business; (ii) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to independent third
parties who are not connected persons of the Group
as defined in the Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance
with the relevant agreement governing the Common
Services Transactions on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Group as a whole.

Processing Transactions

Inspur Commercial System Company Limted (“Inspur
Commercial”) has appointed Inspur software Group
Company Limited (“Inspur software” previous
kowns as Inspur Cheeloo Company Limited (“Inspur
Cheeloo™)),to provide services of procurement of
raw materials of and assembling and manufacturing
tax-collection cashier machines at processing fee
calculated at 5% of the value of the raw materials
(the "Cashier Machines Purchases”) and thesaid
rate is comparable to the rates in the market.
In general, Inspur Business will pay the price of
the taxcollection cashier machines (including the
processing fee) within 30 days after receipt of the
goods. Inspur Business and Inspur Group agreed that
the maximum annual caps of the Cashier Machines
will not exceed RMB27,000,000, RMB27,000,000
and RMB27,000,000 for the year ended 31
December2014, 2015 and 2016 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Circular.

The aggregate amount under Processing Transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2015 amounted to
nil.
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Entrusted loan

The Group entered into an entrusted loan framework
agreement A (“Framework A") on 29 August 2014,
pursuant to which the Group agree to provide Entrustment
Loans to Inspur Electronic Information Industry Co., Limited
CRBEFEMEZERM AR AF) through financial
institutions. At the same time,The Group entered into an
entrusted loan framework agreement B (“Framework B")
on 29 August 2014, pursuant to which the Group agree to
provide Entrustment Loans to Inspur Software Co., Limited
CREEFR {2 B BR A &) through financial institutions.

The maximum amount (including the accrued interest) at
any time outstanding under the Framework A shall not
exceed RMB300,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$373,367,000). The maximum amount (including
the accrued interest) at any time outstanding under
the Framework B shall not exceed RMB200,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$248,911,000).

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular dated 16 October 2014 (the
“Circular”) and 29 August 2014 announcement.

The maximum outstanding amount under Framework A
and Framework B for the year 2015 was RMB370,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$460,485,376), No
outstanding Entrusted loan balance as at 31 December
2015.
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The Directors (including the independent nonexecutive
Directors) have reviewed the above connected transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2015 and confirmed that
the Purchase Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course
and usual course of the Group’s business; (ii) on terms
no less favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected persons
of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and (iii)
in accordance with the relevant agreement governing
the Purchase Transactions on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Group as a whole.

The Group shall provide office for use (“Leasing Services”)
to Inspur Group. The expenses to be charged will be
agreed upon between the parties and shall be determined
based on normal commercial terms through arm’s length
negotiation or on terms no less favourable than the
terms available to independent third partis for provision
of similar services. The maximum annual amount of
the expenses payable by Inspur Group for each of the
three years ending 31 December 2015, 2016, 2017
is RMB 18,208,819.64,RMB 31,215,119.38 and RMB
32,775,875.34 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Annocement dated 29 May 2015.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the
expense from Inspur Group under Leasing Services was
charged to RMB3,409,295 (equivalent to approximately
HKD4,243,055).

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended
31 December 2015 and confirmed that the Common
Services Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course
and usual course of the Group’s business; (ii) on terms
no less favorable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected persons
of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and (iii) in
accordance with the relevant agreement governing the
Common Services Transactions on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Group as a whole.
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During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group
rented properties location in Hongkong to a fellow
subsidiary of the Inspur Group, the rental income of
HK$ 644,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group
disposed the total equity of Inspur Communication limited
to Inspur software group company limited, a fellow
subsidiary of the Inspur Group and Ambition Lead Limited
for a cash consideration of RMB43, 820,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$54,775,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group
disposed the assets related to the Finance Business
to Inspur software group company limited, a fellow
subsidiary of the Inspur Group for a cash consideration
of RMB49,180,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$61,475,000).

The Company has complied with the disclosure
requirements prescribed in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules with respect to the above connected transactions
and continuing connected transactions. In addition,
Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board
has engaged the auditors of the Company to perform
certain procedures on the aforesaid continuing connected
transactions. Based on the work performed, the auditors
of the Company have provided a letter to the Board
confirming that the aforesaid continuing connected
transactions:

(i)  have been approved by the Directors;

(i) were entered into in accordance with the pricing
policies of the Company;

(iii)  were entered into in accordance with the terms of
the relevant agreements governing such transactions;
and

(iv)  did not exceed the annual cap amounts.

A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2015, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution are set out as below:

Share premium Sk
Share option reserve BIRERE
Accumulated (losses) profits Z23T&F|
Other reserve H e

Under the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share
premium of the Company may be distributed subject to the
provision of the Company’'s Memorandum and Articles of
Association and provided that immediately following the
date on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as and when
they fall due in the ordinary course of business. This share
premium account may also be distributed in the form of fully
paid bonus shares.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Mr. Wang Xingshan
Mr. Jin Xiaozhou, Joe (appointed on 27 August 2015)

Mr. Chen Dongfeng (resigned on 15 July 2015)

Mr. Sun Chengtong (resigned on 27 August 2015)

Mr. Dong Hailong

Mr. Samuel Y Shen

Ms. Zhang Ruijun

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis

Ms. Dai Ruimin (resigned on 17 April 2015)

Mr. Geng Yushui (appointed on 17 April 2015 and
resigned on 11 December 2015)

Mr. Ding Xianggian (appointed on 11 December 2015)

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than the statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company, any of its
holding companies, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a
party and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EERBEITHAERALT
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE BRzERERAE

SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2015, the interests and short positions of R-EBE—RAF+-_A=+—"HBH &%=F
the directors and the chief executive and their associates in RESITBRABURBEESBHEAR
the shares and underlying shares of the Company or any of its RAa REARAEEE 2 RA - HE
associated corporations, as recorded in the register required B HEERBESRAEERG([ESH
to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the KB E 6B ) 55 352 6B 708X A s I BT
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"), or as otherwise EEEMeERRXE - BB LETH
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong AT AR EFRIM A E AR 7 KRB
Limited pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing RFTH = MOARB AT ¢

Rules were as follows:

(a) Long positions in the shares of the Company  (a) RAQRARHBHEREE

Percentage
of the issued
Number share capital

of issued of the

ordinary Company

shares held HARQT]

Name of director Capacity BEZER 2RITRAE
EEnE 54 Z¥HE ZBED
Dong Hailong Beneficial owner 4,000 0.00%

5] BEmEAA
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(b) Long positions in the underlying shares of
equity derivatives of the Company

Name of director Capacity
Y 27)
Wang Xingshan owner
FE 72PN
Jin Xiaozhou, Joe owner
M 72PN
Dong Hailong Owner
5653 72PN
Shen Yuangin, Samuel Owner
BTTIR 72PN
Wong Lit Chor, Alexis  Owner
EER) 72PN
Zhang Ruijun Owner
RinE 72PN

Note (1):  On 10 December 2010, the share options were

granted to director under the Share Option Scheme.

(2):  On 16 July 2015, the share options were granted to

director under the Share Option Scheme.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, none
of the directors or the chief executive or its associates had

any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying

shares of equity derivatives of the Company or any of its

associated corporations.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2015, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO shows that, the following shareholders other
than the directors of the Company had notified the Company of
relevant interests in the issued capital of the Company.

(a) Long position in shares and underlying
shares of the Company

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company

Name of shareholder Type of Interests
TERRHSE BB BRI

Inspur Group Limited Corporate (Note 1)
RAEBEER AR AR (FEET)

Inspur Overseas Investment Limited  Beneficial owner (Note 1)
RABIMIERRAR] BEmBEAAMEET)
Wang Yu Kun

TTE EREEA

Note 1: Inspur Group Limited is taken to be interested

in 288,478,000shares due to its indirect 100%
shareholdings in the issued share capital of Inspur
Overseas Investment Limited.

As at 31 December 2015, no person has any other
relevant interests or short positions in shares or underlying
shares of equity derivatives of the Company.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during the year.

SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the Company’s share option schemes are set out in
note [32] to the consolidated financial statements.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no time
during the year was the Company, its holding company, or
any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures
of, the Company or any other body corporate.

COMPETING INTEREST

During the year ended 31 December 2015, none of the
directors, chief executive, initial management shareholders or
its substantial shareholders of the Company or their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interests
in a business which competes with or may compete with the
business of the Group.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee comprises three independent non-
executive directors, Ms Zhang Ruijun, Mr. Wong Lit Chor,
Alexis and Mr. Ding Xianggian. Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis is
the chairman of the audit committee. The primary duties of
the audit committee are to review and supervise the financial
reporting process and internal control systems of the Group.

Up to the date of approval of these consolidated financial
statements, the audit committee has held two meetings
and has reviewed the Company’s draft annual and interim
financial reports and consolidated financial statements prior
to recommending such reports and consolidated financial
statements to the Board for approval.
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BEEgWmE

The Group’s audited results for the year ended 31 December
2015 have been reviewed by the audit committee, which was of
the opinion that the preparation of such results complied with
the applicable accounting standards and requirements and that
adequate disclosures have been made.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group has complied with the applicable code provisions set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of Listing Rules for Main Board
throughout the period ended 31 December 2015, save as:

(@) Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer (the “CEQ") should be
separated and should not be performed by the same individual.
Mr. Wang Xingshan is both the Chairman and CEO of the
Company. This structure does not comply with code provision
A.2.1 of the CG Code. The Board considers that vesting the
roles of Chairman and CEO in the same person facilitates the
execution of the Company’s business strategies and maximizes
the effectiveness of its operation.

(b) Under code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent
non-executive directors and other non-executive directors
should also attend general meetings and develop a balanced
understanding of the views of shareholders. Partial Directors
were unable to attend the annual general meeting as they were
obliged to be away for business trips. The Company will improve
its meeting scheduling and arrangement in order to ensure full
compliance with Code A.6.7 in future.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NONEXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company confirmed that annual confirmations of
independence were received from each of the Company's
independent non-executive directors pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules and all independent non-executive directors are
considered to be independent.
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CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers (the “Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of Main Board Listing Rule as its own
code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions.
Having made specific enquiries to all Directors, all Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the requirement set
out under the Model Code throughout the period ended 31
December 2015.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up
by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by
the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company'’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of the
scheme are set out in note [32] to the consolidated financial
statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31 December 2015.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed during
the following periods:

)

The register of members will be closed from 30 May 2016
to 31 May 2016 (both dates inclusive), during which
period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to
qualify to attend and vote at the AGM, all transfers of
shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Hong Kong branch share registrar
of the Company, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited, at 17 Floor1712-1716 room, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for
registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on 27 May 2016.

The register of members will be closed from 8 June 2016,
during which period no transfer of shares will be effected.
In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all
transfers of shares accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Hong Kong branch
share registrar of the Company, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited, at 17 Floor1712-1716
room, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong for registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on 7
June 2016.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to

reappoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of

the Company. There has been no change in the auditor of the

Company since its incorporation on 29 January 2003.

On behalf of the Board

Wang Xingshan

CHAIRMAN

30th March 2016
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.

TO THE MEMBERS OF INSPUR
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

REERARDE

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Inspur
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 56 to
198, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2015, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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B 3L B BT R

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2015, and of its financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

30 March 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

— =
mEeEBmK
For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

Continuing operations
Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Other gains and losses, net
Administrative expenses

Selling and distribution expenses
Impairment of other intangible assets
Share of profit (loss) of an associate

Share of loss of a joint venture

Loss before tax
Income tax expenses

Loss for the year from
continuing operations

Discontinued operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Loss for the year
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NOTES
i =t

11
10

35

2015 2014
—E-hF —E-HFE
HK$000 HK$000
FET FEIT
(restated)
(#4€&E31)

971,659 891,082
(679,430) (610,857)
292,229 280,225
94,146 100,378
3,411 4,211
(284,831) (274,134)
(160,983) (140,640)
— (12,964)
59,113 (18,821)
(15,385) (7,177)
(12,300) (68,922)
(11,897) (2,268)
(24,197) (71,190)
22,896 974
(1,301) (70,216)




(Loss) profit for the year attributable
to owners of the Company
— from continuing operations
— from discontinued operations

Profit (loss) for the year attributable
to owners of the Company

Loss for the year attributable to
non-controlling interests
— from continuing operations
— from discontinued operations

Loss for the year attributable to
non-controlling interests

Loss for the year

Earnings (loss) per share

From continuing and
discontinued operations
— Basic

— Diluted

From continuing operations
— Basic

— Diluted
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

mEBmR

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

NOTES 2015 2014
B 5 —E—-EHF —E-HF
HK$000 HK$000
FET FEIT
(restated)
(#ZEZ1))
(22,570) (70,074)
22,896 974
326 (69,100)
(1,627) (1,116)
(1,627) (1,116)
(1,301) (70,216)
15

HKO0.04 cents
0.047%8A1

(HK7.66 cents)
(7.667511L)

HKO0.04 cents
0.047&L

(HK7.66 cents)
(7.66781l)

(HK2.50 cents)
(2.507%81L)

(HK7.77 cents)
(7.7774L)

(HK2.50 cents)
(2.5058L)

(HK7.77 cents)
(7.777%8A)

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o



Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
FEeRaRHEM2EKRER

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

2015 2014
—E-hF —E-HFE
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FHET FET
(restated)
(42 E3)
Loss for the year FANEE (1,301) (70,216)
Other comprehensive expense: Hib2HEAX :
Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss: T8 E# 7 2H 2 157
HIEA -
Exchange differences arising from translation #2852 R & mEA
to presentation currency HIME 5 =58 (86,339) (10,374)
Total comprehensive expense for the year FNEE G B (87,640) (80,590)
Total comprehensive expense for FEIE AR E M ERE
the year attributable to:
— Owners of the Company S UNGIE DN (85,862) (79,437)
— Non-controlling interests — JEIE R i A (1,778) (1,153)
(87,640) (80,590)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
mEMBRRE

At 31 December 2015
RZZ—RF+=-A=+—H

NOTES 2015 2014
Bt aE —E-AF —ZT—NF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Non-current assets FERBEE
Property, plant and equipment E NN 16 505,788 522,449
Investment properties WEYE 17 269,255 10,518
Prepaid lease payments BNHEER 18 35,564 38,503
Other intangible assets HEtmEpEE 19 — —
Deposits for acquisition of BEME  KEREE
property, plant and equipment ZIE® — 71,152
Available-for-sale investment AMEHE Z18E 20 21,454 22,669
Interest in an associate NS 21 127,679 95,640
Interest in a joint venture BENRZ RS 22 166,024 172,666
1,125,764 933,597
Current assets MENEE
Inventories FE 23 1,945 55,648
Trade and bills receivables B 5 EWRR R
JEWE & 24 116,198 375,395
Prepaid lease payments A HEER 18 874 924
Prepayments, deposits and TBRFIR - 1me REM
other receivables JEUSBR X 51,108 69,085
Amounts due from customers JEWE P& TR
for contract work 25 26,073 28,344
Entrusted loan receivable EWETER 26 — 139,598
Amount due from ultimate JE U S 4% 15 % A B SR IE
holding company 29 1,166 36,036
Amounts due from EW RS BB AR
fellow subsidiaries I8 29 143,833 241,554
Taxation recoverable AJ Y EI R IE — 113
Pledged bank deposits EIIRIRITIER 27 14,994 29,537
Bank balances and cash RITEREIRSE 27 1,095,218 1,015,994
1,451,409 1,992,228
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60

Current liabilities

Trade and bills payables

Other payables, deposits received
and accrued expenses

Amounts due to customers
for contract work

Amount due to ultimate
holding company

Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries

Deferred income - government
grant
Taxation payable

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Deferred income - government
grant
Deferred tax liabilities

mBAE
B RNRR R
AN
HAi MR - B
Bme MEATRX
BREFPAHNTIER

FEN BRARAE R R BIF0R
FEAS [R) 5= I Ff 8
NG/ QE

EFEWA — BT BY
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B A — BT B)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
EEBBRRE

At 31 December 2015
R=ZZE—A%F+=-A=+—H

2015 2014
—E-0F —T—MmF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FEr
134,164 302,047
470,169 393,287
117,858 253,034
1,095 2,781
43,592 65,121
12,118 16,884
10,425 9,798
789,421 1,042,952
661,988 949,276
1,787,752 1,882,873
28,074 27,698
19,753 20,619
47,827 48,317
1,739,925 1,834,556




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Capital and reserves AR K i
Share capital [N
Reserves &

RABHA ARG

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company

Non-controlling interests SRR
Total equity - g

The consolidated financial statements on pages 56 to 198 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on

30 March 2016 and are signed on its behalf by:

Wang Xingshan
F &y
DIRECTOR
EF

RS O
At 31 December 2015
RZZ—RF+=-A=+—H

NOTES 2015 2014
P &E —2-1F% —TNF
HK$°000 HK$'000

FET TET

31 9,015 9,015
1,729,745 1,822,598

1,738,760 1,831,613

1,165 2,943

1,739,925 1,834,556

HNES6 EEFE 198 AW A I IGHRE
EHEEFTWAERBRER-_ZT— =
A=+HTI% YA THNEEKRES

&

a0
B AR

Dong Hailong
Ei5E
DIRECTOR
EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

RERmZBE|K

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KDRRARH
Share Non-
option controlling

Share Share Other ~ Special
capital  premium  reserve  reserve
BE  RHEE ReBR  KHER
HS000 K000 HkSO0- HkS0oo
r  fEr HEr T

(Noteg) ~ (Noteb)
(Wita) (W)

At iy 204 e R s W o) 9
Loss for the year Engk - - - _
Bxchange diffeences arising on translaton BEREENZE - - - -
Total comprehensive expense for the year EELTRE - - - -
Diidend paid (note 14) Bffka () - - - -
At 31 December 2014 RF-MET=A=1-A 9015 953,07 (2634 9
Profitoss) for he year Epg(EE) - - - -
Bxchange dffferences arsing on translaton BEEEEIRE - - - -

Total comprehensive expense for the year

Dividend paid (note 14)

Forfeitures of share options (note 32)

Recogition of equity-setled share based
nayments (note 32)

At 31 December 2015 NF-RE+-A=1-A 9015 95301 (2634) )

Notes:

(@  Other reserve was resulted from the acquisition of partial interest
in a subsidiary in prior years without changes in control.

(b)  The special reserve of the Group represents the difference
between the nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries and
the nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued for the
acquisition at the time of the reorganisation prior to the listing of
the Company's shares in 2003.
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reserve  Translation  Retained interests
BRE  reene  proft  Totd  FER Totl
B EiRE 2RER fit B it
S0 HKSO00 kSO0 HKSOOD HKSOBD HKS 00
fhr  Thr TR TEr fh TEr

2603 150499 705479 1,938,151 40% 19447

- — (69100 (69100 (116  (70.216)
- (103 - (103 B (10374

— (1037 (691000 (947 (1153 (805%0)

- - Qo o - @)

— (1037 (86201 (106538 (1,153  (107891)

063 016 609278 1831613 2983 183455

- - 326 2 (16 (130
- (86189) - (66189) (151)  (86,339)

- (86,19) 6 (85862  (1778)  (87,640)

- - (0k)  (27046) - (0d)
(2.128) - 218 - =

20,055 - = 005

20,055

797 (86,188 (459  (283)  (1778) (94631

40550 153974 584686 1,738,760 1165 1,739,925
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NCIEIPR e e N 3 e
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GERERERRK

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

2015 2014
—E-1F —T—mF
HK$°000 HK$000
FET BT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEXER
Loss for the year FABEE (1,301) (70,216)
Adjustments for: BT IERE
Income tax PRiSHE 23,468 8,400
Share of (profit) loss of an associate FE1GEEE A A
CaA) B (59,113) 18,821
Share of loss of a joint venture EiEEERARER 15,385 7,177
Entrusted loan interest income ZEEZFBMA (9,525) (13,657)
Interest income F B UA (26,314) (32,345)
Dividend income from available-for- AEHEREES
sale investment 2B U A (1,092) (1,640)
Amortisation of other intangible assets  E fth % 2 & = # 54 = 3,705
Depreciation of property, plant nx - BEX
and equipment RIETTE 24,920 18,577
Depreciation of investment properties REMFFE 5,523 321
Prepaid lease payment ANHEER 456 —
Net loss and written off on disposal HEME - BE REE
of property, plant and equipment Z B 1R 88 M 85 2 103
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts ~ REREE 22,383 36,347
Reversal of allowance for bad and REREERD
doubtful debts (5,195) (2,737)
Write-down of inventories FEMR 10,193 2,784
Deferred income - government REBRER BT
grant recognised in profit or loss WA~ BURHR B (3.552) (16,644)
Gain on disposals of subsidiaries HEM B ARz e (84,890) (287)
Recognition of equity-settled share BRAEREERD
based payment EARPANEA 20,055 —
Impairment loss on other HihEmp EERERE
intangible assets a 12,964
Impairment loss on amounts due EREPAHTE
from customers for contract work A ERE 6,651 18,287
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

MEBRSREBWME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

Operating cash flows before movements &84 ¢ &8 51% &

in working capital

Increase in inventories

Decrease (increase) in trade
and bills receivables

Decrease (increase) in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

Increase in amounts due from customers

for contract work

(Increase) decrease in amounts due from

fellow subsidiaries

Increase in amount due from ultimate
holding company

(Decrease) increase in trade
and bills payables

Increase in other payables, deposits
received and accrued expenses

Increase in amounts due to customers
for contract work

(Decrease) increase in amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries

Increase (decrease) in amount due to
ultimate holding company

Receipts of deferred
income - government grant

Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid

NET CASH GENERATED
FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

BeReE
FEIEM
B 5 R iR 3 % FE UL
ZHR (38 m)
BRZE - e REA
FEUBR R D (32 0)
EREFPEHTIRE
g m
EESE =N
B ()R D
PR SRR D 7]
FIEIE M
E HRENERK
FERT AR ORi ) 8
HipERAERR - 2R
e RIERT R E M
ENEFAHIRZZEM

7

ANIEESEH- NG
SR OB )5

EANp S NG
SREE IO )

WEUEE WA —
B8

LEFMEHS
B AR

EEXRBFEREFE
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2015 2014
“ZE-0F —E—mF
HKS$°000 HK$ 000
FET FET
(61,946) (10,040)
(7,785) (30,783)
58,434 (116,102)
4,814 (64,321)
(6,242) (13,842)
(26,371) 10,561
(1,583) (28,863)
(105,141) 114,662
139,265 136,788
114,993 148,940
(37,084) 11,649
239 (292)
18,599 10,023
90,192 168,380
(22,717) (3,130)
67,475 165,250




INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant
and equipment
Entrusted loan advanced to
a fellow subsidiary
Repayment of entrusted loan from
a fellow subsidiary
Net cash inflow (outflow)
from disposals of businesses
Interest received
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits
Placement to pledged bank deposits
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Dividend received from available-
for-sale investment
Capital injection in a joint venture
Dividend received from an associate

Advances to fellow subsidiaries
Advance to ultimate holding company
Repayment from ultimate

holding company

NET CASH FROM (USED IN)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GERERERRK

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

REXRE
BEVE  BEE&E

PIEESE =P
B2 REERK
[l &= E T8 2 7
BEEZTER
HEXBORER
() 8
BWFIE
REREHEFRTER
FREERRITER
HEDNE - BER
REBAERIA
BWRE AT E
REZKE
REERANEE
Y@ =)W
ZRE
BRTREEHEAF
BRTHREERAF]

BRI R BIER

REXKME(FAA)
REFE

NOTE 2015 2014
P &E —E-hF —F-IF
HKS$°000 HK$°000

FET THET
(248,457) (299,770)
(657,515) (138,766)

794,416 519,525
36 103,402 (4,344)
26,314 32,345

60,756 39,754
(47,592) (53,729)

1,181 861

1,092 1,640
— (63,091)

18,171 7,997
— (60,985)

(1,831) —

— 2,087
49,937 (16,476)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

MEBRSREBWME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders

Advance from fellow subsidiaries

NET CASH FROM (USED IN)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF THE YEAR
Bank balances and cash

NOTE
P E

BMERHK
mEERFAEARE
BESE-UNSIEEA

BMEXRKHME(FAA)
REFEE

ReRREEEN
B EE

FARERREEEY

HNEERRE 28

FRESKRAEEEY

RITEBRNIAS
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2015 2014
“ZE-0F —E—mF
HKS$°000 HK$ 000

FET FET

(27,046) (27,101)
43,051 1,274
16,005 (25,827)
133,417 122,947
1,015,994 897,467
(54,193) (4,420)
1,095,218 1,015,994




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
the Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). In the opinion of the directors of the
Company, Inspur Overseas Investment Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) and
Inspur Group Limited (“IPG"), a company established in
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC") are the immediate
holding company and ultimate holding company,
respectively. The addresses of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed
in the introduction to the annual report.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi
("RMB"). For the convenience of the consolidated financial
statements users, the consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong Dollar (“HK$"), as the Company’s
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the subsidiaries (together with
the Company, referred to as the “Group”) are sales of
Information Technology (“IT”) peripherals and software,
software development and provision of software
outsourcing services. The Group also engaged in Finance
Business (as defined in note 8) and Telecommunication
Business (as defined in note 8) which was part of IT
peripherals and software, software development business
and was discontinued in current year (see note 35).

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS")

Application of new and revised HKFRSs

The Group has applied the following amendments to
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA") for the first time in the
current year:

Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions

Amendments to HKFRSs  Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle

Amendments to HKFRSs ~ Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Group's
financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

RAFMEI REBTERM

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 14

HKFRS 15

Financial Instruments’

Regulatory Deferral Accounts?

Revenue from Contracts
with Customers’

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions

Amendments to HKAS 1

of Interests in Joint
Operations?
Disclosure Initiative®

Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable

and HKAS 38

Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation?

Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants®

and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKAS 27  Equity Method in Separate

Financial Statements?

Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sales or Contribution of

and HKAS 28

Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or
Joint Venture*

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities:

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRSs

Applying the
Consolidation
Exception?

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle?

& A ([ &R MR

HER ) (&)

© 78 i B R 4 R 37 5T IR AE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018.

2 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements
beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016.
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to

be determined.

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduced new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010 to include
requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial liabilities and for derecognition, and in 2013
to include the new requirements for general hedge
accounting. Another revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued
in 2014 mainly to include a) impairment requirements
for financial assets and b) limited amendments to
the classification and measurement requirements by
introducing a ‘fair value through other comprehensive
income’ (“FVTOCI") measurement category for certain
simple debt instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. AT REETERY
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING BHREZA(FEBHBR
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued) HEA @)
HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued) BEBMBREERESR [£
MITA] (5
Key requirements of HKFRS 9: BEVBREEFIORNEER
E
e all recognised financial assets that are within s BAEFEAFEIR/ A
the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: TA:#RRF;E/GEEA
Recognition and Measurement” are required to be FECHERAEHMEE  RNH
subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair BRIBREHEK AR FER
value. Specifically, debt investments that are held 2 ABME UEBER
within a business model whose objective is to collect BENKEREANRSRER
the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual B BBRRERMEE R
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and NARERREEREZHE
interest on the principal outstanding are generally mMEEEHNRERZEBHR
measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent BE—MREEGTHES
accounting periods. Debt instruments that are held FrIRBHEK AT E - IR
within a business model whose objective is achieved RERKEE LR e R & ED
both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling EeREECEBEAP I
financial assets, and that have contractual terms BEZEBIE  UKREEY
that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that RN EERHEEZHE
are solely payments of principal and interest on MR RN ARE RAREE
the principal amount outstanding, are generally ReEWHNBEZEBIA  —
measured at FVTOCI. All other debt investments IR A EF AEM 2 E R
and equity investments are measured at their fair ARARGE - FTEHME
value at the end of subsequent accounting periods. BIRE RRARE R EE
In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an @t HfE A R R A A
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes 2o ItIN RIBB BB IR
in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not HEBEIT - BRI
held for trading) in other comprehensive income, B[] 4 38 12 A L 2 T R
with only dividend income generally recognised in AR 25 RARE (I FEFFE
profit or loss. BE ) ZEBATEES A
—RRAEEZFERRENK
Ao
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued)

with regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss,
HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of change in the
fair value of the financial liability that is attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
presented in other comprehensive income, unless the
recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s
credit risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or
loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial
liability's credit risk are not subsequently reclassified
to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount
of the change in the fair value of the financial liability
designated as fair value through profit or loss is
presented in profit or loss.

in relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model,
as opposed to an incurred credit loss model under
HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires
an entity to account for expected credit losses and
changes in those expected credit losses at each
reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer
necessary for a credit event to have occurred before
credit losses are recognised.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued)

o the new general hedge accounting requirements
retain the three types of hedge accounting
mechanisms currently available in HKAS 39. Under
HKFRS 9, greater flexibility has been introduced
to the types of transactions eligible for hedge
accounting, specifically broadening the types of
instruments that qualify for hedging instruments and
the types of risk components of non-financial items
that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition,
the retrospective quantitative effectiveness test has
been removed. Enhanced disclosure requirements
about an entity’s risk management activities have
also been introduced.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 9 in the future may have a material
impact on the amounts reported and disclosures made in
the Group’s consolidated financial statements. However,
it is not practical to provide a reasonable estimate of the
effect of HKFRS 9 until the Group performs a detailed
review.

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. ERAFHITRLETE B

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers”

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15
will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance
including HKAS 18 “Revenue”, HKAS 11 “Construction
Contracts” and the related Interpretations when it
becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically,
the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

o Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

o Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

° Step 3: Determine the transaction price

o Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

o Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity
satisfies a performance obligation

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” (continued)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
‘control” of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer.
Far more prescriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS
15 to deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive
disclosures are required by HKFRS 15. The directors of the
Company anticipate that the application of HKFRS 15 in
the future may have impact on the amounts reported and
disclosures made in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements. However, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 15 until the
Group performs a detailed review.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of other new and revised HKFRSs will have a
material effect on the amounts recognised in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (“CO").

The provisions of the new Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622) regarding preparation of accounts
and directors’ reports and audits became effective for
the Company for the financial year ended 31 December
2015. Further, the disclosure requirements set out in
the Listing Rules regarding annual accounts have been
amended with reference to the new CO and to streamline
with HKFRSs. Accordingly the presentation and disclosure
of information in the consolidated financial statements
for the financial year ended 31 December 2015 have
been changed to comply with these new requirements.
Comparative information in respect of the financial year
ended 31 December 2014 are presented or disclosed
in the consolidated financial statements based on the
new requirements. Information previously required to be
disclosed under the predecessor CO or Listing Rules but
not under the new CO or amended Listing Rules are not
disclosed in these consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments, which are measured at fair values,
as explained in the accounting policies set out below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial statements
is determined on such a basis, except for share-based
payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2,
leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17,
and measurements that have some similarities to fair value
but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS
2 or value in use in HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015

BHEZ

3.

T—RFE+-A=+—HItEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

The principle accounting policies adopted are set out
below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

o has power over the investee;

J is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from
the date the Group gains control until the date when the
Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-
controlling interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss
or transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39,
when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.

3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
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T—RFE+-A=+—HItEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and a joint
venture

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over
those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. The
financial statements of associates and joint ventures
used for equity accounting purposes are prepared using
uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a joint
venture is initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture.
When the Group's share of losses of an associate or joint
venture exceeds the Group's interest in that associate or
joint venture (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in
the associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate or joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and a joint
venture (continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint
venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over
the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of
the investment. Any excess of the Group's share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 “/mpairment
of Assets” as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and a joint
venture (continued)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method
from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate or a joint venture, or when the investment (or
a portion thereof) is classified as held for sale. When the
Group retains an interest in the former associate or joint
venture and the retained interest is a financial asset, the
Group measures the retained interest at fair value at that
date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial
recognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The difference
between the carrying amount of the associate or joint
venture at the date the equity method was discontinued,
and the fair value of any retained interest and any
proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate
or joint venture is included in the determination of the
gain or loss on disposal of the associate or joint venture.
In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
that associate or joint venture on the same basis as would
be required if that associate or joint venture had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a
gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive
income by that associate or joint venture would be
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related
assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or
loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an
investment in an associate becomes an investment in a
joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes
an investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement
to fair value upon such changes in ownership interests.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and a joint
venture (continued)

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an
associate or a joint venture but the Group continues to
use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or
loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously
been recognised in other comprehensive income relating
to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of
the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint
venture of the Group (such as a sale or contribution of
assets), profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the associate or joint venture are recognised in the
Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in the associate or joint venture that are
not related to the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
customer returns, rebates, other similar allowances and
sales related taxes.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which time
all the following conditions are satisfied:

o the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

o the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

o it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the Group; and

o the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

Revenue from a contract to provide services is recognised
by reference to the stage of completion of the contract.
The stage of completion of the contract is determined as
follows:

o installation fees are recognised by reference to the
stage of completion of the installation, determined
as the proportion of the total time expected to install
that has elapsed at the end of the reporting period;

o servicing fees are recognised by reference to the
proportion of the total cost of providing the service;
and

o revenue from time and material contracts is
recognised at the contractual rates as labour hours
and direct expenses are incurred.

Revenue from provision of consultancy and software
development services, software outsourcing and
commission income are recognised when services are
provided.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
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3.

T—RFE+-A=+—HItEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income from a financial asset is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group's rights to receive payment have been established
(provided that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably).

Value Added Tax (“VAT") refund is recognised as income
when the Group’s rights to receive the VAT refund has
been established.

The Group's accounting policy for recognition of revenue
from operating leases is described in the accounting policy
for leasing below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including leasehold
land (classified as finance leases) and building held for
administrative purposes other than properties under
construction as described below are stated in the
consolidated financial position at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of items of property, plant and equipment other than
properties under construction and less their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Properties in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less
any recognised impairment loss. Costs include professional
fees, the amortisation of prepaid lease payments provided
during the construction period and, for qualifying assets,
borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group'’s
accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment
when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation
of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended
use.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes
an investment property because its use has changed
as evidenced by end of owner-occupation, the transfer
does not change the carrying amount of the property
transferred and it does not change the cost of that
property for measurement or disclosure purpose.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in the profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation. Investment properties
include land held for undetermined future use, which is
regarded as held for capital appreciation purpose.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment property is stated at
cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Depreciation is recognised
so as to write off the cost of investment property over
their estimated useful lives and after taking into account
of their estimated residual value, using the straight-line
method.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in the profit or loss in the period in which
the property is derecognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are calculated
using the first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to
make the sale.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income
in the consolidated statement of financial position and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose
of giving immediate financial support to the Group with
no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they become receivable.
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3.

T—RFE+-A=+—HItEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Software development contracts

Where the outcome of a software development contract
can be estimated reliably, revenue and costs are recognised
by reference to the stage of completion of the contract
activity at the end of the reporting period, measured based
on the proportion that contract costs incurred for work
performed to date relative to the estimated total contract
costs, except where this would not be representative of
the stage of completion. Variations in contract work,
claims and incentive payments are included to the extent
that the amount can be measured reliably and its receipt is
considered probable.

Where the outcome of a software development contract
cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is
recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred that
it is probable will be recoverable. Contract costs are
recognised as expenses in the period in which they are
incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed
total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as
an expense immediately.

Where contract costs incurred to date plus recognised
profits less recognised losses exceed progress billings,
the surplus is shown as amounts due from customers
for contract works. For contracts where progress billings
exceed contract costs incurred to date plus recognised
profits less recognised losses, the surplus is shown as
amounts due to customers for contract works. Amounts
received before the related work is performed are included
in the consolidated statement of financial position, as a
liability, as advances received. Amounts billed for work
performed but not yet paid by the customers are included
in the consolidated statement of financial position under
trade receivables.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the year in which they
arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s entities
are translated from their functional currencies into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. HK$) using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of translation reserve (attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate). On deconsolidation of
a group entity which is not a foreign operation, exchange
differences which were accumulated in the translation
reserve arising from translating the assets and liabilities of
the relevant entity into the presentation currency of the
Group, will be transferred directly to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before taxation” as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
because it excludes items of income and expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable and deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
an associate, and interest in a joint venture, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015

BHEZ

3.

T—RFE+-A=+—HItEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Taxation (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business combination.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are
acquired separately are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when
no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured at the difference between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in the profit or loss in the period
when the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
are recognised separately from goodwill and are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which
is recognised as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is recognised on a straight line basis over their estimated
useful lives.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
with finite useful lives to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where
a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated
to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which
a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the consolidated statement of financial position when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets

The Group'’s financial assets comprise loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets. The accounting
policies are set out below. The classification depends
on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade and bills receivables,
deposits and other receivables, amounts due from ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries, entrusted loan
receivable, pledged bank deposits and bank balances and
cash) are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial assets and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments.

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
guoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instrument are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of the reporting period (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in profit or loss when the Group’s right to
receive the dividend is established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Loans and receivable and available-for-sale financial assets
are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
the reporting period. Financial assets are considered to
be impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For all financial assets, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for
a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period and observable changes in national
or local economic conditions that correlate with default on
receivables.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For loans and receivables, the amount of the impairment
loss recognised is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate.

For available-for-sale financial assets carried at cost,
the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be
reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the loans and receivables is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial
assets with the exception of trade receivables, where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When
a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited to profit or
loss.

For loans and receivables, if in a subsequent period, the
amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instrument

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the
Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

FESHBE®)

TRITAE@E)
SRMEERRATA

SEERRTZEBMEATAR
BARZzATESRBBENRK
ATAZEENBREBMEEIE

N2
s o
Joob

BATARFRIFHMEBERAN
SEEERAENBREDZZENA
[l e RRBIETZHEATEZE R
ERFT 1S SRIB RS B B BT AR B

27
e

BB FIF

BN EZZFECHEEHENX
AE#ESBRBRENE T H T
% BERMEEREMBE AN
ERFHI(ER)BEHER
M BRRENK(BEAAX
NRRBERERNXZAERE
A RBUARREMEELITE)
TEMBEEERERZREFELZ
F= -

MEX MR E R REERER -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instrument (continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and bills payables,
other payables and accrued expenses and amounts due
to ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial assets and substantially all
the risk and reward of ownership of the asset to another
entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating lease.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recognised as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding
in respect of the leases. Rental income from operating
leases is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on
a straight line basis over the relevant lease terms, except
where another systematic basis is more representative
of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the
leased asset are consumed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Leasing (continued)
Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element as
a finance or an operating lease separately based on the
assessment as to whether substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically,
the minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease
payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees of the Group

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant date
is recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(share option reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the original
estimates during the vesting period, if any, is recognised
in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects
the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to
share option reserve.

When the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve will be
transferred to share premium. When the share options are
forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share
option reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
other retirement benefit schemes managed by the PRC
government are charged as expenses when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed
below.

Useful lives and impairment of property,
plant and equipment

The Group determines the estimated useful lives and
related depreciation charges for its property, plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. Management
will increase the depreciation charge where useful lives are
expected to be shorter than previously estimated, or it will
write-off or write-down obsolete or non-strategic assets
that have been abandoned or sold.

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
The recoverable amount has been determined based on
the higher of value in use calculations and fair value less
costs to sell. Based on an analysis of recoverable amounts
of property, plant and equipment determined based on
their fair value less costs to sell, the directors consider no
impairment loss is necessary as at the end of reporting
period. Where the actual selling prices less costs to sell
are less than expected, a material impairment loss may
arise. As at 31 December 2015, the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment is HK$505,788,000 (2014:
HK$522,449,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Estimated impairment of trade and bills
receivables, entrusted loan receivable
and amounts due from ultimate holding
company and fellow subsidiaries

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the
Group takes into consideration the estimation of future
cash flows. The amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows
are less than expected, a material impairment loss may
arise. As at 31 December 2015, the carrying amount
of trade and bills receivable is HK$116,198,000 (net of
allowance for doubtful debts of HK$53,222,000) (2014:
carrying amount of HK$375,395,000, net of allowance for
doubtful debts of HK$66,714,000). Additionally, as at 31
December, 2015, the carrying amounts of amounts due
from ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries
are HK$1,166,000 (2014: HK$36,036,000) and
HK$143,833,000 (2014: HK$241,554,000), respectively.
As at 31 December, 2015, the carrying amount of
entrusted loan receivable is nil (2014:HK$139,598,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Estimated impairment of amounts due from
customers for contract work

Revenue and profit recognition on contracts to provide
service are recognised by reference to the stage of
completion of the contract activity at the end of reporting
period, which is measured as total contract costs incurred
for work performed to date relative to estimated total
contract costs to be incurred upon completion of the
contract.

In estimating the total contract costs, management
considers the actual costs incurred for similar completed
contracts as well as market prices of raw materials,
subcontract labor costs and other related costs that
will affect the estimation of budget cost, based on past
experience and current market information. As market
conditions keep changing, actual costs incurred upon
completion of the project may differ significantly from
that initially estimated, which would affect the amounts
due from customers for contract work, contract revenue
and profit recognised in the period in which such changes
take place. As at 31 December 2015, the carrying amount
of the amounts due from customers for contract work is
HK$26,073,000 (2014: HK$28,344,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2015, an impairment
loss of HK$6,651,000 (2014: HK$18,287,000) on amount
due form customers for contract work is recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

5.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued
share capital, reserves and retained profits.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
on a continuous basis taking into account the cost of
capital and the risks associated with each class of capital.
Based on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends and new share issues.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Categories of financial instruments

AEHERE

Financial assets
Available-for-sale investment
Loans and receivables (including
cash and cash equivalents)

Financial liabilities THAaE

Amortised cost
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

6. €I HEH
(b) EEMREEBEEZERK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies

The Group's major financial instruments include
trade and bills receivables, other receivables,
entrusted loan receivable, amounts due from
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries,
pledged bank deposits and bank balances and cash,
trade and bills payables, other payables and amounts
due to ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments and the policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on
a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

Currency risk

The Group collects most of its revenue in HK$, RMB
and US$ and incurs most of the expenditures as well
as capital expenditures in HK$, RMB and US$. The
directors consider that the Group’s foreign currency
exchange risk is insignificant as the majority of the
Group's transactions are denominated in functional
currency of each individual group entity.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’'s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities
at the reporting date are as follows:

6. EWMIAE)

(b)

Assets
BE
2015 2014
—E—HF —T—OF
HK$000 HK$ 000
FETT FET
Relative to RMB: B ARE :
HK$ BT 161 7,516
Relative to HK$: BB
United States ESUE Vi),
Dollars (“US$") 81,837 135,781
Japanese Yen HE(THE]
("JPY") 1,623 3,845
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

For the entities of which their functional currency is
HK$ while holding assets denominated in US$, the
directors consider that, as HK$ is pegged to US$, the
Group is not subject to significant foreign currency
risk from change in foreign exchange rate of HK$
against US$ and hence only consider the sensitivity
of the change in foreign exchange rate of HK$
against currencies other than US$. The sensitivity
analysis includes only outstanding monetary items
which are denominated in relevant foreign currencies
and adjusts its translation at the year end for a 5%
change in the relevant foreign currencies exchange
rates. A positive number below indicates a decrease/
increase in post-tax loss/post-tax profit for the year
where the relevant foreign currencies strengthens
5% against the functional currency of each group
entities. For a 5% weakening of the relevant foreign
currencies against the relevant currencies, there
would be an equal and opposite impact on the
post-tax loss/post-tax profit for the year and the
balances below would be negative. 5% (2014: 5%)
is the sensitivity rate used by management in the
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
foreign exchange rates.

Decrease in post-tax FRARBEER
loss for the year L

HK$ impact BT &

JPY impact HEZZ
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A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group's fair value interest rate risk relates
primarily to fixed rate entrusted loan receivable. The
Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
in relation to variable-rate bank balances.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk primarily
related to its bank balances carried at prevailing
market rate. In addition, the Group has concentration
of interest rate risk on its floating rate bank balances
which expose the Group significantly towards the
change in the People’s Bank of China’s interest rate.

The Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need
arise.

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to the variable-rate bank
balances in the PRC. The analysis is prepared
assuming the PRC bank balances outstanding at the
end of the reporting period were outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basis points (2014: 50 basis points)
increase or 50 basis points (2014: 50 basis points)
decrease is used, which represents management'’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
interest rates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

If interest rates had been 50 basis points (2014:
50 basis points) higher or 50 basis points (2014:
50 basis points) lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group's post-tax loss for the
year ended 31 December 2015 would decrease
by HK$4,107,000 (2014: post-tax profit would
increase by HK$3,810,000) and increase by
HK$4,107,000 (2014: post-tax profit would decrease
by HK$3,810,000), respectively.
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Al S8 424,107,000 T(=
T-mOF: BRrENg
# 503,810,000/ Tt ) K& 1
hn4,107,000% (= =
—HF : BREERA R
3,810,000 7T) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counterparties’ failure to perform their
obligations as at 31 December 2015 and 2014 in
relation to each class of recognised financial assets
is the carrying amount of those assets as stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position. In
order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade and bills receivable, amounts
due from ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries at the end of the reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. The Group’s trade and
bills receivables as at 31 December 2015 are due
from a large number of customers, spread across
diverse industries. The management closely monitors
the subsequent settlement of the customers. In this
regard, the directors of the Company consider that
the Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

6. €I HEH
(b) EEMREEBEEZERK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group has concentration of credit risk on trade
receivables from ultimate holding company and
certain fellow subsidiaries. The ultimate holding
company and certain fellow subsidiaries are within
software development and solution segment and
located in PRC.

The Group's bank balances are deposited with banks
with high credit ratings and the Group has limited
exposure to any single financial institution.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains adequate cash and cash
equivalents by continuously monitor forecast and
actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles
of certain financial assets (including trade and bills
receivables, entrusted loan receivable, amounts
due from ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries, pledged bank deposits and bank
balances and cash) and certain financial liabilities
(including trade and bills payables, other payables
and accrued expenses, amounts due to ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries).

R (&)
EERRE(E)

A& E R HBRERRA
ARETHESEENRBRRZ
BIREERNEREER
2o REERAALETH
SEME ARSI EEMH
BRBRTRER - LR
o

AEBRITERIERR D
EEFRZEIT - AEBER
BEME - BEEZER
BR -

nREE TR

BERDESRRE A&
EE B AR R ER
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E(BHEE 5 RURR LB
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REERD A RE SN B
NAMFIR - EEARITE
RIARRITEREIR S ) ME
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. €T EE)
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) Bt EIEEE B EREK
and policies (continued) R(E)
Liquidity risk (continued) REBESEK(E)
The following table details the Group's remaining TRAJNAEEEITEE A
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial BEERMGEERBPNHT
liabilities based on the agreed repayment dates. The SRFEER - ZXRE IR
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted BArAEEmEBEPRTE
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest RenERcFEANKAH
date on which the Group can be required to pay. mE - HANMBREAEHRE
The table includes both interest and principal cash ME °
flows.
Total
Weighted ~ Repayable carrying
average  on demand 3 months 6 months Total  amountat
effective ~ orless than to to undiscounted  31.12.2015
interest rate 3 months 6 months 1 year 1to5  cashflows R-Z-BF
METH  EEIREE months AMER yeas  KfiEEE t-B=t-H
ERAZ SORZ@R  =ENER B -FEE  RBUE CREELE
% HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS'000
% FET FAT FET FAT FAT FET
2015 ~E-1f
Trade and bills payables ~ EAEREIRENZIE = 86,559 14,663 290 = 134,164 134,164
Other payables EfREfER - 206,950 — — — 206,950 206,950
Amount due to ultimate RS
holding company BRAFRE = 1,095 = = = 1,095 1,095
Amounts due tofelow — EFRSENE
subsidiaries AR - 43,59 = = = 1359 43,592
338,196 14,663 32,942 — 385,801 385,801
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. TEMTHEE
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) Bt EIEEEBEREK
and policies (continued) KE)
Liquidity risk (continued) REBESEK(E)
Total
Weighted Repayable aarying
average  on demand 6 months Total amount at
effective ~ or less than 3 months to undiscounted  31.12.2014
interest rate 3 months to 1 year 1105 ashflows RZF-ME
MEH]  REXEE 6 months AMEA jeas  AfRRE TZA=1-H
BANE  FOR=EA ZEAEA EF —20f nEEE (REEEE
% HKS 000 HKS 000 HK$ 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HK$000
% AT 7T FAL AT 7T FAL
2014 —E-mE
Trade and bills payables ~ ZZERERREMNZIE = 269,040 23,995 9012 = 302,047 302,047
Other payables Hth BRI - 124,255 54 744 = 125,053 125,053
Amount due toultimate  FETRE
holding company BRARE = 2781 = = = 2781 2781
Amountsduetofelow  ERASENE
subsidiaries A = 54,606 10,515 - - 65,121 65,121
450,682 34,564 9,756 - 495,002 495,002
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

7. REVENUE 7. WA
Continuing operations BEREEK
Revenue represents revenue arising on software WA HRES O REEINEE
development contracts and software outsourcing REENBA - REBAFERE
contracts. An analysis of the Group's revenue for the year REEBRRIBWAZ AT
from continuing operations is as follows:
2015 2014
—E-HF —T-MF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET TFET
(restated)
(4 E31)
Revenue from software BHEFREES WA
development contracts
— Sales of IT peripherals and software —HEITRARER
SEICES 219,509 186,874
— Software development — R 475,527 454,286
Revenue from software BHEINMEE LA
outsourcing contracts 276,623 249,922
971,659 891,082
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the board of directors, being
the chief operating decision maker, for the purposes
of resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance focuses on types of services provided. No
operating segments identified by the chief operating
decision maker have been aggregated in arriving at the
reportable segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group’'s reportable and operating
segments under HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments” are as
follows:

1. Software development and solution
2. Software outsourcing

Two types of operations labelled as (i) development of
self-help banking facilities and related software and
provision of related services (“Finance Business”) and
(ii) development of telecommunication system network
software and provision of system integration service
(“Telecommunication Business”) that were included
in category (1) above were discontinued in 2015. The
segment information reported below does not include
any amounts for these discontinued operations, which
are described in more detail in note 35. The comparative
information has been re-presented to present the Finance
Business and Telecommunication Business as discontinued
operations.

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

7 ERE
RERDE M EDMREMNES
S(EBRERRE)ZERMZIENSE
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RAEE A 2D ©
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LER  REFEMEREERSE
BRI EENE ] REBEZAZ2HK

RESBEIT
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—E-AFERIEMBEER ()8
BYERTTER AR R AR A B A B DA K 4R
HEERE((SRER]) - Ri)
BERAGARRHRAERRERRESR
SxRB(EEES])  EBEE
DEMNF - TXE2HRH EBEHR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. ZHWERE
Segment revenues and results DEBM AR EE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and TXEF AN EEFELEEBAE
results from continuing operations and information about WARZEENDITAR BB 28
reportable and operating segment. KEDHHER -
For the year ended 31 December 2015 AR —_F—aF+-_H=+—HIF
FZ
Continuing operations BESEEK
Software

development

and solution Software
BB outsourcing Consolidated
MBRAR BH4NE e
HKS$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
Segment revenue DA 695,036 276,623 971,659
Segment profit (loss) DERE A (E518) 5,260 (13,262) (8,002)
Other income, HipA ~ Uz B EE 55
gains and losses, net 3,974
Share of profit of JE 1 HSE ' 1 B A
an associate 59,113
Share of loss of [E{EE &N Rl EE
a joint venture (15,385)
Central administrative costs #0277 B Ak 2% (52,000)
Loss before tax BrERIEE (FECEER)
(continuing operations) (12,300)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Segment revenues and results (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 (restated)

Continuing operations

AN

Segment revenue an=1ON

Segment (loss) profit D E(EE) & T

HA A - Wzt % B % 58

Other income,
gains and losses, net

Share of loss of i /N ) =]
an associate
Share of loss of FE(hRE &N REE

a joint venture
Central administrative costs #0277 Bk 2%

REATER (FEREXER)

Loss before tax
(continuing operations)

Note: All of the segment revenues reported for both years was
from external customers.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as the Group's accounting policies described in
note 3. Segment profit (loss) represents the profit earned
by/loss from each segment without allocation of other
income, gains and losses including mainly net foreign
exchange gain/loss and interest income, loss on disposal
of property, plant and equipment, share of profit (loss) of
an associate and share of loss of a joint venture, central
administration costs including directors’ remuneration and
interest expenses. This is the measure reported to the chief
operating decision maker for the purposes of resource
allocation and performance assessment.

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

TEER(E)
DEUM AR EE (E)

BE—F—WEF_H=+—HI
FE (FE5)

BEKEEK
Software
development
and solution Software
{FF%  outsourcing  Consolidated
MR R gL\l A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
641,160 249,922 891,082
(49,539) 14,937 (34,602)
1,583
(18,821)
(7,177)
(9,905)
(68,922)

it A EFEMEHRN D BEALR
BINEREP o

B0 B R AT EUR BT RE 3 At
REBGTHE B 28
(BB D EIHEHN,$E8
BiE - HERAR D EEEMKA - WS
RER(ZEBENMEKS BE
FREEMBWA - HEWE - BB
REREOER - EHHE R EDE
(B MEESZEARERE - PR
TTBRA(BREEZFHH) LB
He hRMERLLREEZHIA
DEERMFHERROA N o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. oH{ER(E)
THEERAR
T SCE B A B R ] R RS S

Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and

liabilities by operating and reportable segment. ED 2 BERARNDIT
At 31 December 2015 R-EFE—AFf+—HA=4+—H
Software
development
and solution Software
B#BF%E  outsourcing Consolidated
MFERAR BN "nEe
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
ASSETS {3
Segment assets DEEE 282,685 79,491 362,176
Property, plant eSS
and equipment 505,788
Investment properties REME 269,255
Interest in an associate NG 2 127,679
Interest in a joint venture A& A Al 166,024
Bank balances and cash RTEBR MRS 1,095,218
Prepaid lease payments HARNEERIE 36,438
Other unallocated assets Hi R DB EE 14,595
Consolidated total assets e EERE 2,577,173
LIABILITIES =R
Segment liabilities HHEE 577,076 84,804 661,880
Taxation payable e B8 10,425
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFIEEE 19,753
Other unallocated liabilities ~ Efth Rk DL & & 145,190
Consolidated total liabilities  #52& B (&£ %
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued)

At 31 December 2014 (restated)

ASSETS
Segment assets

Property, plant

and equipment
Investment properties
Interest in an associate
Interest in a joint venture
Bank balances and cash
Prepaid lease payments
Assets relating to

discontinued operations
Other unallocated assets

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities

Taxation payable

Deferred tax liabilities

Liabilities relating to
discontinued operations

Other unallocated liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

EE
NEEE

WE - BERRE

REME

BN ERER
BENAER
WRITHEBR IR
BENHERIEA
BERILEBEREE

Ht RN EEE
HARBEERE

8
NEALE

TR
ELEHRBEAR
BRIEXGHABRE

&

ADERE

e

7=

LaREER

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

8. PIERH)
PEEEREEH)
RoF—mFE+— H=+—FH(4&E

1)
Software
development
and solution Software
H{FE  outsourcing  Consolidated
MEBRTT R B Ra
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TET TET TET
551,442 91,116 642,558
518,980
10,518
95,640
172,666
956,136
39,427
393,354
96,546
2,925,825
630,472 60,366 690,838
7,732
20,619
327,350
44,730

1,091,269
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
Z-RF+ZA=+—-BIFE

BHEZ

8.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued)

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances

and allocating resources between segments:

all assets are allocated to operating segments, other
than property, plant and equipment for Group
administrative purpose, interest in an associate,
interest in a joint venture, bank balances and cash,
prepaid lease payments and other assets including
taxation recoverable, certain non-trade portion of
amounts due from related parties, prepayments and
deposits.

all liabilities are allocated to operating and reportable
segments, other than taxation payable, deferred tax
liabilities and other liabilities including certain non-
trade portion of amounts due to related parties and
other payable in relation to corporate administrative
costs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Other segment information

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Continuing operations

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or

segment assets:

Additions to property,
plant and equipment
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation for
investment properties
Amortisation of prepaid
lease payments
Allowance for bad
and doubtful debts
Reversal of allowance for
bad and doubtful debts

nE - BERREHE

RAMFENE

BAHESREH

RERAME
RERBERD

Impairment loss on amounts  [EWEFAHTHE

due from customers for
contract work

FEAEBE

Software
development
and solution
BHREN
BRE R
HK$000
TEm

3,636

(328)

6,651

Software
outsourcing
BHHE
HKS$'000
FET

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

DEEE(E)
HibhppER

BE _FE—hF+_HA=+—HI
FE

N

ArED SN BEERFT AR
R

Total Unallocated Consolidated
&t K28 &8
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
FET FET FET
= 176,440 176,440

= 23,469 23,469

— 5,523 5,523

— 456 456
3,636 — 3,636

(328) = (328)
6,651 — 6,651
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015

BHEZ

8.

T—RFE+-A=+—HItEE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Other segment information (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 (continued)

Continuing operations (continued)

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision
maker but not included in the measure of segment profit
or segment assets and not allocated to any operating and
reportable segment.

Interest in an associate /N ey
Interest in a joint venture AENRER
Share of profit of an associate FEAG B N B s
Share of loss of a joint venture E{hE & ARIEE

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. ZAEPER(H)
Other segment information (continued) Hith 5 BBE R (4)
For the year ended 31 December 2014 (restated) BR—F—ELf=—/A=1—HI
FE(4EEZ)
Continuing operations BESEEK
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or FTEDEEN XD EBEERTT AR
segment assets: g
Software
development
and solution Software
FHEFEN  outsourcing Total  Unallocated  Consolidated
BRAR 4L IND) = ADE e

HK$ 000 HKS$ 000 HK$ 000 HKS$ 000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET FET FET

Additions to property, AENZE  BERRE

plant and equipment == — — 300,084 300,084
Depreciation of property, ~ ¥1% * R R

plant and equipment REHE — — — 15,958 15,958
Depreciation of RENZENE

investment properties — — — 321 321
Amortisation of EQESA Y3 §

other intangible assets — 3,705 3,705 = 3,705
Allowance for bad RERREB

and doubtful debts 24,250 — 24,250 — 24,250
Reversal of allowance for ~ RIZEREEERD

bad and doubtful debts (2,737) = (2,737) = (2,737)
Impairment loss on amounts EMEF &K T

due from customers for REEE

contract work 18,287 — 18,287 — 18,287
Impairment loss on At mEERESR

other intangible assets = 12,964 12,964 = 12,964
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RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Other segment information (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 (restated)
(continued)

Continuing operations (continued)

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision
maker but not included in the measure of segment profit
or segment assets and not allocated to any operating and
reportable segment.

Interest in an associate il

>X

5

L
or

NERE
Interest in a joint venture ER-UNGIE: £
Share of loss of an associate FE(REE & A A ES 1R
Share of loss of a joint venture fEIhE & AREE

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are currently carried out in the
PRC (excluding Hong Kong), the country of domicile, and
Hong Kong except for some services rendered by the
provision of outsourcing software development services
division which are located in other regions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Geographical information (continued)

Information about the Group’s revenue from continuing
operations from external customers is presented based on
location of markets or customer irrespective of the origin
of the services. Information about the Group’s non-current

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE-T-BFt-A=+-ALEE

8. ZAEPER(H)

& &R ()
AEEZEMSMREE P FTEM
(3 BR 7% SRR ) 2 519N BB & P H5
BIREEBRAZER - REERK
BEMEMEE S 2 EREE E *

assets* by geographic location of assets: R E R -
Revenue from
external customers Non-current assets*
REIEBEF A FREEE*
2015 2014 2015 2014
—E—HE —T—NF ZEBE—HF —T—NOF
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FET FET FET FHET
(restateq)
(4EEZI)
Hong Kong BB — = 18,657 19,122
The PRC (excluding s
Hong Kong), (T BFE
(country of domicile) BB) -
(FT7EE) 785,794 728,975 = 1,082,418 891,361
Others EAb 185,865 162,107 3,235 445
971,659 891,082 1,104,310 910,928
*  Non-current assets excluded those relating to available-for- * FRDEETBFHEAEEE

sale investment.

BRERBE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Information about major customers
Continuing operations

Revenue from customers of the corresponding years
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group are
as follows:

Customer A’ ZEA

! Revenue from software outsourcing.
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PEER @)
FEXFER
BEREEK
HEFEEMAEEAEEE10%
AERREWALT :
2015 2014
—E—AfF —E—E
HK$000 HK$ 000
FET FET
(restated)
(4 EJl)
183,416 156,421
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B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

9. OTHER INCOME AND OTHER GAINS AND 9. HRAURHEMBKREZER
LOSSES, NET BEFER
2015 2014
—E-HF —ZE-lEF
HK$000 HK$ 000
FET FET
(restated)
(4CEZI)
Continuing operations BEREEK
Other income: HMWA :
Interest income on bank deposits RITERF B A 26,287 32,195
Interest income on entrusted FEWEFEEFFEHA
loan receivable 9,525 13,657
Value added tax refund (Note a) REDRMN(HEa) 49,979 35,647
Government subsidies and grants (Note b) BT 85 X w1 B) (M5 b) 3,442 16,375
Dividend income from A EREEEZ
available-for-sale investment AR B WA 1,092 1,640
Rental income HE WA 3,821 644
Others HAb = 220
94,146 100,378
Other gains and losses, net: Hi s R EHEFHE -
Net foreign exchange gain SN 25 ) BB 2,823 184
Net loss on disposal and written off e RsEZE
of property, plant and equipment W= KR EEE R E (2) (103)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (Note )  H &M B A 7 2 W
(M7E ) — 287
Others HAth 590 3,843
3,411 4,211

Included above is income from unlisted investment of
HK$1,092,000 (2014: HK$1,640,000).

NEBERBIELEMEEHKA
1,092,000 (= & — P 4 :
1,640,000 7T) ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

9.

OTHER INCOME AND OTHER GAINS AND

LOS

Notes:

(a)

(b)

SES, NET (continued)

Inspur (Shandong) Electronic Information Company
Limited (“Inspur Shandong Electronic”), and Inspur Group
Shandong Genersoft Incorporation (“Inspur Genersoft”)
are engaged in the business of distribution of self-
developed and produced software. Under the current PRC
tax regulation, it is entitled to a refund of VAT paid for
sales of self-developed software in the PRC.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the amount of
approximately HK$3,134,000 (2014: HK$16,047,000)
represents the subsidies received from the PRC Government
for the purpose of encouraging the development of group
entities engaged in new and high technology sector. The
subsidies received are in substance a kind of immediate
financial support to the group’s entities with no future
related costs and recognised as income when the approval
of the relevant government authority has been obtained.
There are no other conditions attached to the subsidies
granted to the Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the amount of
approximately HK$308,000 (2014: HK$328,000) represents
the grants from the Government for funding of some
feasibility studies which benefit the society as a whole. The
grants received are recognised as income when the related
feasibility studies have been completed and the approval of
the relevant Government authority has been obtained.

On 28 August 2014, the Group and Inspur Software Group
Company Limited (“Inspur Software”) entered into an
agreement, pursuant to which the Group agreed to sell
and Inspur Software agreed to acquire the entire share
equity of the Inspur Commercial for a total consideration
of RMB30,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$37,433,000). A gain of HK$287,000 was recognised
on such disposal during the year ended 31 December
2014.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

9.

HAB WA AR E Aol 58 K%

B3
(a)

(b)

B

BEFEE)

BRHMILF)EFEEARAR
(DRAILREF ) BRI & E L
KBRS BRAR(DR#BEA
g DItEETREREER N
MO HET - RIBRITHERB
f&p) - EPBEHE B TRABHM
R AT IR E TR ©

HE-_ZT-—RF+=-A=+—8
IFF & #93,134,0007 jt(—
T — P4 : 16,047,000/ 70 ) &
B BT URER 2 Rl - ASE
NESTRMITESETEAOE
B SEEEAMKRBMIER
AEEMBER  WERRB %
RN - FREERRRE BT 2R P A 1R
SHRBRA - REBMEEZH
B b 4 5 B A5 (R4 o

HE-_ZT-—RFt+=-A=+—8
1IEFZ - 308,000 T(= =
— PO 4F : 328,000 7T ) & B K
FRURER B9/ B - 1B A st B (B 4L
SN ATERTES - B
B /9% B £ SRR AR A AT 1T 1 AfF 55
N IE1S AR RA TR AT PP #E 12 FERR
=1 N

R=_F—MFENA=+AB &
SEHERBHRFEEEGRA A
([RBE G ) RIS e+ Bt
AEERE LS DRHHERE
IR BRI B R 2 2hARfE - 42
KRB A AR % 30,000,000 7T (48
£ 437,433,000 ) « EHE
—E--ME+-A=+—HIF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSES 10. FTEHIRAX

2015 2014
—2-hF —ZE—F
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FET
(restated)
(4EEZI)
Continuing operations BESEER
Current tax expenses (credit): BNEASIERA (ER) :
PRC Enterprise Income Tax R RSN
("EIT") (TEEPEEL D) 3,525 (295)
Underprovision in prior years: BEFRENE
PRC Enterprise Income Tax (Note) AR ZEATIS L (B RE) 9,147 346
Deferred taxation (note 34) FEIEF B (FIEE34) (775) 2,217
11,897 2,268
Note: The provision of EIT arose mainly as a result of EIT self- Mizk : DEMSHBEEZERAEH

BMBERELETHEARE
BB RMAEHMEL

BABMERIZH X 16.5% 51 M &
FENEFHERT A BE -

BEF B EMETE(REMS
FoE ) RBAERAR - P EME
NAMEG _ZEENF—H—HE
AR 25% °

BORMEREEIN - REEREM
BARMERPEERMETEE

inspection by certain subsidiaries as requested by respective
tax authorities.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% on the
estimated assessable profit for both years.

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
“EIT Law") and Implementation Regulations of the EIT
Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1
January 2008 onwards.

The statutory tax rate for PRC Enterprise Income Tax of
25% is applied to the Group’s PRC subsidiaries except for

Inspur Genersoft. Inspur Genersoft are recognised as “New
and High Technology Enterprise” and therefore entitled
to apply a tax rate of 15%. The entitlement of this tax
benefit is subject to renewal by respective tax bureau in
the PRC every three years. The latest approval for all of the
PRC subsidiaries enjoying this tax benefit were obtained in
year 2014.

R 525% ° R A B A8 ERY
ERIGHEMEE] BitER
BEI5% - ZERBKEBERAET =
FERBATERGREN - E-F
—mME - 2RPEMBEBAREERS
WEZFXZBATKREZN AL
X )

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

10.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

INCOME TAX EXPENSES (continued)

The implementation of the EIT Law has no impact on the
tax relief granted to the PRC subsidiaries.

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the loss
before tax per the consolidated statement of profit or loss

as follows:

10. Frf8

SHFEX (@)

B RS TURL &R E T B

BARIBER ZFIBRE

R4 A B
BRAATES RS BRI ¢

K AFREZHIAR

2015 2014
—E—FE —PmF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FHET FEIT
(restated)
(AEEZ)
Loss before tax Br T4 B ETHE (12,300) (68,922)
Tax at PRC Enterprise Income Tax rate of 1ZH B EFTEH
25% (2014: 25%) (Note) T 25% HH
(ZZF—WUF : 25%)
(FfH5E) (3,075) (17,231)
Tax effect of share of (profit) loss of FE(REE & A A G F)
an associate BEzMBEE (14,778) 4,705
Tax effect of share of loss of i RN
a joint venture BEZMBTE 3,846 1,794
Tax effect of expenses not PRI AR 2
deductible for tax purpose WS & 16,723 6,196
Tax effect of income not taxable for BAERHBAZ T2
tax purpose (89) (2,633)
Tax effect of tax losses and deductible NIRRT B8 K& AT A
temporary differences not recognised URERINMBEE 3,084 2,707
Underprovision in respect of BEFERETRE
previous years 9,147 346
Deferred tax on withholding tax arising ~ # BIff{ /@B A A]7&
from PRC subsidiaries MBEA ZBRLERIE (2,961) 6,384
Taxation for the year REFRIA 11,897 2,268

Note: The PRC Enterprise Income Tax rate is used as it is the

domestic tax rate in the jurisdiction where the operation of

the Group substantially based.

BYaE

TEIMEMEREA/REEE
BERRAERMBARE -



10. INCOME TAX EXPENSES (continued)

11.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused
tax losses of HK$109,550,000 (2014: HK$97,213,000),
subject to approval of relevant tax authorities, available
for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of such losses at the end of
the reporting period, due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. Included in unrecognised tax losses are
losses of HK$7,726,000, HK$41,690,000, HK$11,825,000,
HK$18,358,000 and HK$12,337,000 that will expire in
2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively. Other tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

10. FREFHAX(®)

REFRBPLEER  AEBEAREH
i 18 /&5 48109,550,000/8 jt(= =
— PO 4 : 97,213,000 7T ) A] B A
HIEAEEF - HEAEFRBEREHE
At o AR A& P 2RR B A
TR MR ERBALEE AN ERZ
EERREEREEE - RERH
HEBBEED IR T —XRF
—E—tF - ZE—N\F - =F
—NER-_Z-_ZTFERNEERS
7,726,000 7T ~ 41,690,000 JT *
11,825,000/ JT * 18,358,000/% JT
112,337,000 7T o H b 71 18 B 18
N ER B -

LOSS BEFORE TAX 1. RBATEIR
2015 2014
—2-afF —T-lEF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
(restated)
(A4 E3)
Continuing operations BHEREER
Loss before tax has been arrived at BR 7% Al B 1B AS HIBR
after charging (crediting): (GTA) T3I&IE -
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts NIZER B 3,636 24,250
Reversal of allowance for bad RIBEREERED
and doubtful debts (328) (2,737)
Impairment loss on amounts due EWEFE# TIRHE
from customers for contract work S EE 1R 6,651 18,287
Impairment loss on B EEREREE
intangible assets (Note) (KF3E) — 12,964
Research and development BRBAHNHEER
costs recognised as expense 71,793 108,616
Auditor’s remuneration ZERD N & 2,000 2,000
Cost of inventories recognised HER R IHE AR 2 #Y
as expense in cost of sale FEKAR 107,636 79,431
Depreciation for property, ME - BEREZETE
plant and equipment 23,469 15,958

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

11. LOSS BEFORE TAX (continued)

11. BRHRIEE(E)

2015 2014
—F¥-8RF —FT-AF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FHET FET
Depreciation for investment properties BT E 5,523 321
Amortisation of other intangible assets H i S A Y
(including in selling and (BERHEER
distribution expense) S EEACAR) — 3,705
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments  J&{~ 18 & 7k 18 £ 912 924
Less: Prepaid lease payments capitalised 35 : AN AFEE TIZH
into construction in progress ETFRE A (456) (924)
456 —
Directors’ remuneration (note 12) EEME(MizE12) 6,789 3,188
Other staff costs H4b B TR
Salaries and other benefits e REHMEF] 460,453 378,416
Retirement benefits RINEFETEIH R
scheme contributions 82,279 72,548
549,521 454,152
Operating lease rentals in respect of office #f A=K ETFE 2
premises and staff quarters KBRS 21,579 15,634

Note: During the year ended 31 December 2014, actual revenue
generated from the customer included in the customer base
was less than the projected revenue by the management.
Therefore, the management of the Group recognised an
impairment loss of HK$12,964,000 in relation to customer

base.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration for the year,
disclosed pursuant to the applicable Listing Rules and
Companies Ordinance, as follows:

Salaries

and other

benefits

Fees Hek
e  HugEw
HK$000  HKS'000

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

12. EERBETHRAEME

BEEA L RAIRA TN - &
£ RBSTHRA BNENTIEE
mF :

Other emoluments

kS

Performance  Retirement

related benefits
incentive scheme Share
payments contributions based

BEREE  BHER  payment Total
WRBFE  EMR  ROXA @t
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS'000

TET TET TET TET TET TET
(Note 13)
(K&E13)

For the year ended HE--1¥F

31 December 2015 t=A=+-A

LEE

Executive Directors BITES (WL 10)

(Note 10)
Wang Xingshan (Note 3) TR (M7E3) - 1,007 - 56 1,649 2,712
Chen Dongfeng (Note 4) L) — 614 — 2 — 638
Sun Chengtong (Note 7) B (MEET) — 635 — 44 - 679
Jin Joe Xiaozhou (Note 8) M (FiEs) = 1,301 = = 669 1,970
Non-Executive Directors ~ FEHTEEZ (fHiF 11)

(Note 11)
Shen Yuangin RTE — — — — 110 110
Dong Hailong 85 — — — = 110 110
Independent Non-Executive BIF#H1TES

Directors (Note 12) (fraE12)
Wong Lit Chor, Alexis B7U4) 120 — — — 220 340
Dai Ruimin (Note 5) Bins(MEs) 18 = = = — 18
Zhang Ruijun (Note 1) KinA (M 1) 60 — — — 110 170
Geng Yushui (Note 6) REK(FEE6) 39 — — — — 39
Ding Xianggian (Note 9) TE&(W9) 3 - — - = 3
Total 5t 240 3,557 — 124 2,868 6,789
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015

BE_Z—HE+-A=1+—HIFE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S

EMOLUMENTS (continued)

For the year ended
31 December 2014

Executive Directors
(Note 10)

Wang Xingshan (Note 3)

Chen Dongfeng (Note 4)

Sun Chengtong (Note 7)

Sun Chengtong

Non-Executive Directors
(Note 11)

Shen Yuangin

Dong Hailong

Independent Non-Executive
Directors (Note 12)

Waong Lit Chor, Alexis

Zhang Tigin (Note 2)

Dai Ruimin (Note 5)

Zhang Ruijun (Note 1)

Total

140

12. EERESTTHRAEME
(%)
Other emoluments
Etife
Performance  Retirement
Salaries related benefits
and other incentive scheme Share
benefits payments  contributions based
Fees ek HERFEE  RUIEH payment Total
we  EthEN WREBZE  HEEX ROXRE act
HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
TET T TET TET TET T
(Note 13)
(Fts13)
HZ-2-mF
tZHA=+-H
LEE
BITEZ (ML 10)
TR (HFE3) - 985 - 56 - 1,041
RRE(ME4) — 988 — 57 — 1,045
BRI 7) - 806 - 4 — 850
FBTES(ME11)
i - - - - - -
] S - 12 - - — 12
BUKHTES
(M 12)
B 120 = = = = 120
Reeg(Mizr2) 15 - - - - 15
Bins(M5) 60 = = = = 60
®inA (k1) 45 = = = = 45
@t 240 2,791 = 157 — 3,188
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Notes:

(1)

@)

@)

()

(©)

@)

8)

)

(10)

Zhang Ruijun was appointed as an Independent Non-
Executive Director on 1 April 2014.

Zhang Tiqgin resigned as an independent Non-Executive
Director on 1 April 2014.

Wang Xingshan is the Chief Executive. His emoluments
disclosed above include those for services rendered by
them as the Chief Executive.

Chen Dongfeng resigned as an Executive Director on 15
July 2015.

Dai Ruimin resigned as an Independent Non-Executive
Director on 17 April 2015.

Geng Yushui was appointed as Independent Non-Executive
Director on 17 April 2015 and resigned as an Independent
Non-Executive Director on 11 December 2015.

Sun Chengtong resigned as an Executive Director on 27
August 2015.

Jin Joe Xiaozhou was appointed as Executive Director on
27 August 2015.

Ding Xianggan was appointed as Independent Non-
Executive Director on 11 December 2015.

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

AR

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

12. EERESITHRAEME

(#8)

i3]
(1

)

3)

@)

8)

)

(10)

Ry

R-Z—MNFMNA—H - KA
BRERBULIFNTES -

R-ZE—HFMA—H - RigF
AR IFATES -

FTHRINRRSITHRAE © ALK
BENEFMEEREEERST
KA B RTE 46 T RO -

R-E-—RAFEA+HA KX
RBHERITES -

R-ZE-—AFHA+LH - &
HEHEBLIERNITES -

R-ZZE—RAFMA++H " B E
NERTEBNIENTES » I
R-ZT—ARF+-A+—BEE
BN FEMITES ©
R=ZZE—RAFENA=-1+LtH " &
BRBHERITES ©
RZE—RAFNA=-++H " &
NYEZTERITES
RZE—RF+=-_A+—8" T
B ETTEBIYIFNTES -
ERFIIRITEZNNEEE A
HEFRBEEARRRAERE
B = T AR RS H RBN o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(amn

(13)

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services as directors of the Company
or its subsidiaries.

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments
shown above were mainly for their services as directors of
the Company

During the year ended 31 December 2015, 5,800,000
share options were granted to certain directors of the
Company in respect of their services to the Group under
the Option Scheme (as defined in note 32). Details of the
share options scheme are set out in note 32 to the Group'’s
consolidated financial statements. The Group recognised
the total expense of HK$2,868,000 for the year ended
31 December 2015 (2014: Nil) which represented the
fair value of share options granted to the directors of the
Company amortised to the consolidated income statement
during the year.

There was no arrangement under which a director

or the chief executive waived or agreed to waive any

remuneration during both years.
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12. EERBETHRAEME

(#8)

BaE : (48)

(1)

(12)

(13)

ERFAFIBEATEENOME 0
EREEREEARFREMER
FEF AR -

ERAIIBIIFAITEENOME
DEERREEEIARREEN
FREA o

HE-_T—AHAF+=-A=+—H
WEEE » ARRRIEERERTE
(EEAKMFE32)MARBETE
ERAEEARENRE RS
#% H1 5,800,000 17 BE B4 - A 78
BT S M B E N A LR/
BAMBHRERMFEI2 - HEZT
—AE+-—A=+—RItEE
75 B 7 2R 7 2 48 58 2,868,000
BLT(ZE—MME : T) - HER
FRNEHTLEEBRRNEET
RABIEEBBREATE -

RMEFEAN  BEEFAZSTT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

13. EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION 13. BREME
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the EXREEREESFMALS - H
Group, two (2014: two) were directors of the Company FREA(ZE—HFE: MB)RBA
whose emoluments are included in the disclosures in note NAIES  EFMFEHEEN X
12 above. The emoluments of the remaining three (2014: BeE12 - A T =R (ZF—04F :
three) highest paid individuals were as follows: =R)EEFMA T e FE
T
2015 2014
—2-hfF —T-lEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Salaries and other benefits e REMER 4,668 3,396
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 3R K4Z Fl| 5+ &) 4 7% 172 111
4,840 3,507
Their remuneration were within the following bands: FENHFMNMRATER :
2015 2014
—2-hfF —T-lEF
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEEE BEHE
Nil to HK$ 1,000,000 ZITE 1,000,000 87T — 2
HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 LE
1,500,000 7T 1 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 & LE
2,000,000 /57T 2 —

REARERAT « —B-AFEERE o 143
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

13. EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION (continued) 13.

14.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

During the year, certain non-director and non-chief

executive highest paid employees were granted share
options, in respect of their services to the Group under

the share option scheme of the Company. Details of the

share option scheme are set out in note 32 to the Group's

consolidated financial statements.

No remuneration was paid by the Group to any of the five

highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office

during both years.

DIVIDEND

Dividends recognised as distribution
during the year:
2014 final dividend - HK$0.03

(2014: 2013 final dividend
- HK$0.03) per share

14.

FARHER
DIRAR S :
—E—OFEERFE
f% 8. —0.03/% 7T
—E—pF
—E—=FERAH
BB —0.03%7T)

BEM<E (&)

FA - RIEAR AR EBE S -
ETIHESMFERSITRABNK
=% R B B S R A K E AR it
BRI X R A - B R RE AT
SNFH BN ARENGE PR
RAFFE32 ©

RMEER  AEEHMERDRR
SEMA LN ERREIRE
AN SEIE R RN i1k 3
BERwE -

Bﬁ /%\
2015 2014
—E-1F —ZF—pF
HKS$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
27,046 27,101




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14. DIVIDEND (continued)

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, a final
dividend of HK$0.03 in respect of the year ended 31
December 2015 (2014: final dividend of HK$0.03 in
respect of the year ended 31 December 2014) per share
has been proposed by the directors and is subject to
approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

Dividend proposed subsequent to RERALEEHE -
the end of the reporting period EERE
Proposed final dividend for 2015 B 901,536 (%
of HK$0.03 (2014: HK$0.03) (ZZE—m4F :
per share on 901,536 901,536 %) B 15 IR+
(2014: 901,536) shares “E—RERPARE
FA%0.03 T
(ZF—m%:
0.03%7T)

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

14. BRE (#)

REFRAEERE EFCEBR
BHE_Z—RAFT-_HAH=1+—H
I FESRARIBKS0.03F (=
T—UE : HE_ZT—NFE+_A
= +—HLEFESRKRKRERKREO0.03
BIL)  HAEGRRREIEERA
MEBAFRE LHEEFAEER -

2015 2014
—E-1F —ZF—F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
27,046 27,046
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RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

15. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE
For continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings (loss)
per share attributable to the owners of the Company
are based on the profit (loss) for the year attributable to
owners of the Company and on the number of shares as

15. BREF (&E#8)

BFECERERILEER

AATRE A REA R
BFI(B1R) TR AR TG AR
54 PRI (B 1R) B T 5 B B
S

follows:
2015 2014
—2-hF —E—pEF
‘000 ‘000
TR FR
Number of shares Sk 4=
Number of ordinary shares for the purpose &% %78 & 7 Fr % B
of basic earnings per share 2 ERREE 901,536 901,536
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
arising from the outstanding EARITERBREESEE
share options BEEBRNTZE 448 —
Weighted average number of ordinary & &RER
shares for the purpose of basic AR FTER A 2 It
earnings per share B ek B 901,984 901,536

The computation of diluted loss per share for the year
ended 31 December 2014 did not assume the exercise
of the Company’s share options since the exercise
would decrease the loss per share for the year ended 31
December 2014.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

HRTTEARRERES RO EE
—E-MFEt_A=+—HILFE
MERER  #AERHE_T—M
FT-_A=1t—BILFENERE
BERR - TERRZSERED
1T



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (continued)
From continuing operations

The calculation of basic and diluted loss per share from
continuing operations attributable to the owners of the
Company is based on the following data:

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

15. BREF (FE) (@)
REBFESEER

ARREBARBIERERFERE:
BEREAR N EEERIIRE T
BEAE

2015 2014
—EB-HF —Z-lEF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FHET FET
(restated)
(4 &)
Profit (loss) is calculated as follows: A (&8 SUE R
AEMT
Profit (loss) for the year attributable to the ZKA Fl#EA A &S
owners of the Company FEa I (EE) 326 (69,100)
Less: Profit for the year from discontinued J& : 2R E B4 1E
operations EBAREF & A (22,896) (974)
Loss for the purposes of basic and diluted 5+& &% EA K 55 &8
loss per share from FTERA 2 REFELE
continuing operations XEE (22,570) (70,074)

The denominators used are the same as those detailed
above for both basic and diluted loss per share.

From discontinued operations

Basic earnings per share for the discontinued operation is
HK2.54 cents per share (2014: HKO.11 cent per share) and
diluted earnings per share for the discontinued operation
is HK2.54 cents per share (2014: HKO.11 cent per share)
based on the profit for the year from the discontinued
operations of HK$22,896,000 (2014: HK$974,000) and
the denominators are for both basic and diluted earnings
per share.

RS B E Y R i B
7 R EIE M SR -

REERLLER

ERIFEBHERERAF AR
254 M(ZZ—MUE : FiK0.11
B MERILEXEBNEREE
BHE2.54FMW( =T —MHEF -
BRO0.117%8M) - HERKBERIE
¥ 2 F Ak 22,896,000 7% 7T
(ZZ — W4 : 974,000 JT ) 5+
B A ESREAREERTM
FERNS MR -

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. 1% - BRERRE
Furniture,
Leasehold Machinery fixtures
landand  Leasehold and  and office Construction
building improvements  Specialised  equipment  equipment Motor in
gL fE  equipment BER  HH £ER vehicles progress Total
i =2 NELE EEE B e i ERIR gt
HKS000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
FEr FEn FEr FEr FEn FEr FEn FEr
CosT A
At 1 January 2014 RZE-ME-A-H 9,700 8,535 35,752 18,194 52,349 1493 200233 326,256
Additions AE - - 205 7187 1,507 1,542 290,240 300,681
Disposalsfuritten off &/ 4 = = - (1522) (781) (494) = 2797)
Disposal of a subsidiary  HE—FEHBAA = = = = (645) = - (645)
Fichange adjustments [ 3% (1) (53) (239) (105) (339 9) (1.211) (1,956)
At 31December 2014 $=F-1&
+-A=t-H 9,699 8,482 35,719 23,754 52,091 2,532 489,262 621,539
Additions AE 84,139 13,720 79 5476 14,126 — 138,711 316,251
Disposalsiwritten off % /#ié = = (23,165) (9,510) (5,754) = = (38,429)
Disposals of businesses ~ HEZ7 - - (5,634) (1,659) (26,572) (123) - (34,588)
Transfer from BRERTETR
construction in progress 509,347 112,047 = = — — (621,394) —
Transfer toinvestment EEERENE
property @0211)  (64982) - - - - - 2
Exchange adjustments B 5 3% (15,609) (5,320) (1,183) (1,009) (2,564) (121) (6,579) (32,385)
At31 December 2015 W=F-1&
t-B=1-H 377,305 123,947 5,816 17,052 31,327 1,688 — 557,135
ACCUMULATED ZithE
DEPRECIATION
At 1 January 2014 RZE-ME-A-H 704 5,900 25,467 6,072 44,557 846 - 83,546
Chargefortheyear ~ A%E X 269 1328 5810 4838 6,060 m - 18577
Fiminated on disposals/ €SS/ 43
written off - - — (1.241) (665) — - (1,906)
Disposal of a subsidiary  HE—FHBAA = = = — (572) = - (572)
Echange adjustments [ 8% = (39) (163) (35) (312) 6) - (555)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(continued)

At31 December 2014 W=F—MF
+ZA=1-A

Charge for theyear ~ AFE i

Eliminated on disposals/ {F EEH 4/ i

written off

Disposals of businesses i %%

Exchange adjustments ;8%

-1

&
B

At31 December 2015 =%

CARRYING VALUES ~ EE{E
At31 December 2015 R-E-T1%
tZA=t+-H

At31 December 2014 =%

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

16. Y% - BERRE (&)

Furniture,
Leasehold Machinery fixtures
landand  Leasehold and  and office Construction
building improvements  Specialised  equipment  equipment Motor in
gL fE  equipment BER  HH £ER vehicles progress Total
k&% nEEE  ERRE Ed HARE hE ERIR 3t
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS000 HK$000 HKS000 HKS000 HK$000 HKS 000
FiE7 FiEr T TiE7 T Fir Ti7 T
913 1,189 31,114 9,634 49,068 1,112 - 99,090
3915 6,463 2,804 4,829 6,366 503 = 24,920
- - (21,982) (9,510) (5,754) — - (37,246)
- — (5,634) (1,583) (24,081) — - (31,298)
(154) (682) (526) (262) (2.427) (68) - (4,119)
4734 12,970 5816 3,108 23172 1,547 - 51,347
312,51 110,977 - 13,944 8,155 M — 505,788
8,726 1,293 4,605 14,120 3,023 1,420 489,262 522,449

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

During the year, the transfers of property, plant and
equipment to investment property amounted to
HK$275,253,000 (2014: nil) is made when there is a
change in use which is evidenced by commencement of an
operating lease to a third party or related party.

The above items of property, plant and equipment other
than construction in progress are depreciated, after taking
into account of their estimated residual values, on a
straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land and building  Over the shorter of the
term of the lease and
15 - 50 years
Leasehold improvements 4 - 10 years
Specialised equipment 20% - 25%
Machinery and equipment 10% - 20%

Furniture, fixtures and office  10% - 33"/,%
equipment

Motor vehicles 10% - 20%

The leasehold land and building held by the Group is
situated in Hong Kong. As the leasehold interest in
land cannot be allocated reliably between the land
and buildings elements, the leasehold interest in land
continued to be accounted for as property, plant and
equipment.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

16. ¥ - BEKRE ©®)

FRRFAMAE =Tk A L&
TR EE PR RE ST -
275,253,000 o(= & — 0 4 -
TIHNME  BEARREESRER
B o

RERMGETRSEER - LAdWE -
s Nk IR B (TR TAZRRS1N) A
BARERATERERTE

HE+H 15Z250FHEHR
FiEF  (UAREELEXE)

HEWZE 4F104F
2

ERARE  20%-25%

s 10%-20%

B

B~ 5 10%-331,%
B M
NS

B 10%-20%

AEBEMFHE L NEFUNE
B IR HEE S T REE T it
HEEFHEAPAESR  SFEA



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

17. REWHE

Investment
properties
REWHE
HK$°000
FET
COoST B 11,160
At 1 January 2014, 31 December 2014 R-_ZE—WE—HF—H -
and 1 January 2015 “E-NFFA=T—BRK
—E—hF—H—H 11,160
Transfer from property, plant and equipment 85 ¥% « BE &R 275,253
Exchange adjustments BE 54, 8 B (11,197)
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE—AF+-_A=+—H 275,216
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION RtiE
At 1 January 2014 R-ZE—NFE—HF—H 321
Provided for the year FNEE 321
At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015 R-ZF—NF+-_A=+—HK
—E—hF—H—H 642
Provided for the year FNRHE 5,523
Exchange adjustments bE 5, 58 B (204)
At 31 December 2015 R-_ZE—AFf+-_A=+—H 5,961
CARRYING VALUES AREE
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE—AFf+-_A=+—H 269,255
At 31 December 2014 R-ZE—MFE+_-_A=+—H 10,518
The above investment properties are depreciated on a A EREMENERERATFSR
straight-line basis at the following rates per annum: EXFE
Leasehold land Over the term of the lease HELH HEHR
Buildings Over the shorter of the term of BF HEHR &
the lease and 42 - 50 years 42 =504
(A5G EBE)

REEARERAT « —ET-HEERE . 191
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 17. REYWE &)

The fair value of the Group's investment properties
at 31 December 2015 was HK$324,606,000
(2014:HK$21,900,000). The fair value of the investment
properties included the land components of the properties
in Hong Kong and the PRC. The fair value has been arrived
at based on a valuation carried out by Asset Appraisal
Limited, independent valuers not connected with the
Group. The valuation was determined by reference to
recent market prices for similar properties in the similar
locations and conditions.

The fair value of the investment properties was determined
based on the market comparable approach that reflects
recent transaction prices for similar properties, adjusted
for differences in the nature, location and condition of
the land under review. There has been no change to the
valuation technique during the year.

In estimating the fair value of the properties for disclosure
purposes, the highest and best use of the properties is
their current use.

Details of the Group’'s investment properties and
information about the fair value hierarchy as at 31
December 2015 and 2014 are as follows:

R-_E—RF+-_A=1+—H"
TEBREMENRATEES
324,606,000/ o( =& — 4 & :
21,900,000 7T) - REWMEH A
FEBERERPEYERN L HE
Do AFEDERTHEEE
EERAR AR (EAEEEE
EMBHER) TETNEES
o BEI2ZRUMER B
B REH TR AT EETE o

BREVMERO R FETIRIERBREAMU
WMEMHER ZEROTIS A LLETT
REE  WHAERMTWEE - i
RESGRAR ZRIELHE - £ -
HEREGREZS -

AR B NEFT YRR FER
MENRSRRERESEBATH
EO

R-BE-—RAFR_ZT-—NF+_H
=t—B AEEREVEFER
BRAATESENERNT

At 31.12.2015 At 31.12.2014

R_ZF—A%F R-ZT—mF
+=—A=+—H +=-—A=+—H
Level 3 Fair value Level 3 Fair value
E= ATE FE= ~HE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
Commercial property A T HI[E A
units located [SE37E XA
- Hong Kong —BA 21,800 21,800 21,900 21,900
- PRC — 302,806 302,806 — —
324,606 324,606 21,900 21,900
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17.

18.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

There were no transfer into or out of Level 3 during the
year. The Group is considering to change the measurement
of investment properties from cost less accumulated
depreciation to fair value.

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS FOR LAND
USE RIGHTS LOCATED IN THE PRC

Analysed for reporting purposes as: FLERTRE MEUT
BEDT
Current asset MENVEE
Non-current asset EMBEE

At 31 December 2015, prepaid lease payments of
HK$12,910,000 (2014: nil) is attributable to the
investment property unit located in the PRC upon the
transfer of the relevant investment property from property,
plant and equipment during the year ended 31 December
2015.

17.

18.

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_ZT-RF+-_A=t—HILtFE
REWE (B

FR - BMEFAFEHE=H - K
SEEEZERREMENTEHX
BT ERRR/LRTE -

NAPERN L HERENTE
FHERE

2015 2014

—ZE-hF —E-HF

HK$000 HK$000

FET FET

874 924

35,564 38,503

36,438 39,427

R—ZE—RF+=_A=+—8 "
REZE-_ZTE—HF+_A=1+—
HIEFEEME BEREES
BEBAKREMEEL BNEERK
1812,910,0008 0 (=& — M4 -
T)EBRURPEIEEEES

fiz °

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

19. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

COST

At 1 January 2014
Disposal of a subsidiary
Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2014
Disposals of businesses
Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2015

ACCUMULATED
AMORTISATION
AND IMPAIRMENT

At 1 January 2014

Charge for the year

Disposal of a subsidiary

Impairment loss
recognised

Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2014
Disposals of businesses
Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2015

CARRYING AMOUNTS
At 31 December 2015

At 31 December 2014

B
RNZE—WF—H—H
HE—RK B AR
bE A%

R-ZE—N&+-A=+—H
HEER

BEE 5, S
R—E—HFE+-_A=+—H
2 EERRE

R_ZT—MF—-A—H
AEEZH
HE—HH B AR
BRI E g 18

[ 5

RN_E—mFE+-A=1—H
HEXRE
B 5 R

RZE—RA&F+-_A=+—H

fREE
RN_E—AFt+-_A=1—H

RZE—N&+-A=+—H

The intangible assets of the Group were acquired as part

of business combinations in prior years.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

19. EttEREEE

Registered Customer

software base Total
gaftEs EFE mat
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
59,623 57,385 117,008
(15,310) = (15,310)
(66) — (66)
44,247 57,385 101,632
(14,201) — (14,201)
43 — 43
30,089 57,385 87,474
59,623 40,716 100,339
= 3,705 3,705
(15,310) — (15,310)
= 12,964 12,964

(66) — (66)
44,247 57,385 101,632
(14,201) — (14,201)
43 — 43
30,089 57,385 87,474

TF  AEEWBELEE R

EBEHN—FD °



19.

20.

21.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

The above intangible assets have finite useful lives.
Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over
the following periods:

Registered software
Customer base

5 years
10 years

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

The balance represents investment in unlisted equity
securities issued by a private entity established in the PRC.
At 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group held 5.56%
interest in Beijing Shenzhou Software Technology Limited
which are principally engaged in software development.

They are measured at cost less impairment at the end of
reporting period because the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is so significant that the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that their fair values cannot
be measured reliably.

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

Cost of investment in
an associate - unlisted

Share of post-acquisition profits (loss)
and other comprehensive
income, net of dividends received

REE QA ZE
XA —JEET

FE(E W iB R s A (B 18 )
REMEERA -
HIBRE WA R

19.

20.

21.

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

HELEE 5

BB EENERFRER - K
BAVERIA T BRI 23

B B
BER +4
AAHHERE

rREREN —ERBEK L2 IEETA
AETHIE ETIRAZESFRRE -
RZB-—RFR-_Z-—NE+=
R=+—8 K& E# FBeijing
Shenzhou Software Technology
Limited 5.56% M) @ % QA E
ZRERMFHE -

HREERAFENGFEEREE
R ARREZRRERRNTFEE
AR SR E - M B EHN 2R
EEBRKAHBURERE °

REEE QN T) 2R

2015 2014
—E-AfF — U
HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET
102,114 102,114
25,565 (6,474)
127,679 95,640

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

21. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

21.

As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group had

interest in the following associate:

Name of entity

EEEE

Qingdao Lejin Inspur
Digital
Communication
Limited*
("Qingdao Lejin")

EELeRIHT
BEARRA

([E6%%])

Form of
business
structure

BEERT A

Sino-foreign
owned enterprise
(“SFOE")

RO ERE

(TPMEELE])

Country of
registration
and operation
TR EEER

The PRC
G

Proportion of
nominal value
of registered
capital held

by the Group
AEERE
HEMER
REEZADL

30%

# The English name of the associate is for identification

purpose only.

Summarised financial information of the

associate

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's

associate is set out below. The summarised financial

information below represents amounts shown in the

associate’s financial statements prepared in accordance

with HKFRSs.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

REEE N T 2B (E)

RZZE—RAFR=_ZFT—NF+=A
=+—8 AEER T 7#HER A
WE R

Proportion

of voting

power held

BRER  Principal activities
ZEAL FEEK

30% Manufacturing and sale
of wireless Global System
for Communicates
("GSM") mobile phones
and value added software
for mobile phones
SUERHERR
2HRBAER(GM])
BHEERBYEFLE
it

#  BEQRMEXABERER

BEQRNMBERSE

BRASER S QRN EE R
ZHINWNT - ATHBERREIE
RIBF BV R E LR PR
REMEHRERATTERE



21.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

Summarised financial information of the

associate (continued)

The associate is accounted for using the equity method in

these consolidated financial statements.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities

Revenue

Profit (loss) and total comprehensive
income (expense) for the year

FR I (B8 ) &
2EBA(FIS) B

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial

information to the carrying amount of the interest in
the associate recognised in the consolidated financial

statements:

Net assets of Qingdao Lejin
Proportion of the Group’s ownership
interest in Qingdao Lejin

Group's share of net assets of
an associate

BEELCMEEFE
REBMIFSELS
HEHENBA DL

AEEEEBZER
BEFE

oks

21.

REE QT 2w (E)
BMEATANTBERBE
(#8)
RN 7%%& SERZEREH
BmKR IR
2015 2014
—-RF —T-AF
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FET
1,725,185 2,326,994
210,341 221,118
(1,509,930)  (2,229,312)
9,232,994 8,611,736
197,044 (62,737)
FiB S E R R R A M B RE
R = 0)iN /NG| $EW$E@
HERWT -
2015 2014
—E—-AfF —E—E
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
425,596 318,800
30% 30%
127,679 95,640
ROEBERAT « —B—FFERE o 157



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

22. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE 22. REE QR R
2015 2014
—F¥-8RF —FT-AF
HK$’000 HK$000
FETT FEIT
Cost of investment in REERRIZIRE
a joint venture - unlisted AR —3JEEm 201,837 185,683
Share of post-acquisition losses and FEAE Y 12 B 18 K
other comprehensive expenses Hh2mRX (35,813) (13,017)
166,024 172,666
As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group had RZE—RAFER=FT—HWNFE+=A
interest in the following joint venture: =+—H AEERTI&E AR
AR
Proportion of
nominal value
of registered
capital held Proportion
Form of Country of by the Group of voting
business registration AEEHE power held
Name of entity structure and operation HMER BREE  Principal activity
ERZn BELBIR TR EERR EEEZEIN ZEA FEEK
Shandong SFOE The PRC 33.33% 33.33% Trading of computer
Inspur Cloud PO ERE H components
Computing BEBKTI
Industry
Investment
Co., Ltd.
(“Inspur Cloud”)*
WRRHEEEHE
EXREERAR
(NRHEE])
#  The English name of the joint venture is for identification #  AERFNEXEBEESER -

purpose only.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

22. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued) 22. REE QT 2R (5)
Summarised financial information of joint BEARMNMKEERME
venture
Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's REESERRNPBENGES
joint venture is set out below. The summarised financial RTX o AT IBE R ZRRE
information below represents amounts shown in the joint BEMGHRELERMREREE AT
venture’s financial statements prepared in accordance with MIEmEANFIRERE ©
HKFRSs.

The joint venture is accounted for using the equity method BEND T%ﬁmﬁ N
in these consolidated financial statements. BwKRS| AR
2015 2014
—E-HF —T-lEF
HK$°000 HK$000
FHET FET
Current assets RENEE 212,371 314,859
Non-current assets FERBEE 395,403 426,797
Current liabilities e N=RE (103,552) (148,515)
Non-current liabilities FEREBBE (6,100) (75,092)
The above amounts of assets and NEtEERBESR
liabilities include the following: BIELTEIA -
Cash and cash equivalents HeMIReEEY 33,579 123,076
2015 2014
—2-5fF —E—pEF
HK$’000 HK$000
FHET FET
Revenue WA 211,496 256,828
Loss and total comprehensive FHNEERZHMAXERE
expense for the year (46,161) (21,531)
The above loss for the year LA EFAEE
includes the following: BIELTEIE -
Depreciation and amortisation e R 33,367 9,436
Interest income FMEHBA 558 2,905
Income tax refund FRAS TR (2,117) (852)

REEBARAT « E-HEFRE o 159



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

22. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued) 22. REERTAZ R (B
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial L BER B E RS MR
information to the carrying amount of the interest in the NERNNEE A A ERNREE
joint venture recognised in the consolidated financial HERWT -
statements:

2015 2014

—2-hf%F —T-lEF

HK$000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Net assets of Inspur Cloud RAEBNEEFE 498,122 518,049
Proportion of the Group's REEFAFRBAES

ownership interest in Inspur Cloud HEENBED L 33.33% 33.33%
Carrying amount of the Group's REERRAEER

interest in Inspur Cloud R REE 166,024 172,666

23. INVENTORIES 23. 78

2015 2014

“EB-RF —T-lEF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Raw materials R 66 19,800

Work in progress & 174 6,080

Finished goods BIRK om 1,705 29,768

1,945 55,648

1 60 ¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

24. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 24. EFRWRRRERRE

2015 2014

—2-hF —ZE—F

HK$’000 HK$ 000

FET FET

Trade and bills receivables B SN BRR N e ZE i 169,420 442,109
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts i, = RIZEBRE & (53,222) (66,714)

116,198 375,395
The Group allows a credit period of 30 to 210 days (2014: AEEREFPIRHI0E2108H
30 to 210 days) to its customers. The following is an aged EEH(ZZE—WME:30E210
analysis of trade and bills receivables net of allowance H) - RTRARERPAEZER(HE
for bad and doubtful debts presented based on the FWAERBEBHAR)BEEREAR
invoice dates at the end of the reporting period, which HZ 50 E 5 R AR R R BN R &

approximated the respective revenue recognition dates. (BR RIEBARE ) BREC D AT ©

2015 2014

—2-hfF —ZE-lF

HK$’000 HK$ 000

FET FET

0 to 30 days 0%30H 29,525 153,109

31 to 60 days 31260H 5,874 86,534

61 to 90 days 61290H 6,862 23,697

91 to 120 days 912120 H 19,356 19,711

121 to 180 days 121 £ 180 H 6,937 27,249

Over 180 days 180 HIA E 47,644 65,095

116,198 375,395

RUERARAT « —T—AFERE o 161
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24. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued)

Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses a
scoring system to assess the potential customer’s credit
quality and defines credit limits by customers. Limits and
scoring attributed to customers are reviewed periodically.
62% (2014: 69%) of the trade and bills receivables that
are neither past due nor impaired have the best credit
scoring under the credit scoring system used by the Group.

Included in the Group's trade and bills receivable
balance are debtors with aggregate carrying amount of
approximately HK$13,900,000 (2014: HK$68,910,000),
which are past due at the end of the reporting period for
which the Group has not provided for impairment loss as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality
and the amounts are considered recoverable. The Group
does not hold any collateral over these balances. The
average age of these trade receivables is 239 days (2014:
220 days).

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not
impaired (based on the invoice date)

121 - 180 days 1212180 H
Over 180 days 180 HM £

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

24. ESEWRAR R EREE

(#8)

REMREFFEFR - NEBEHEA
AN RGABEBEEREFZEEE
= EBXREFPEELR -4HLTEF
ZEEEREFIDS TR - R
BAEERAZEETD RS
62%(ZZF—MHF :69%)ME H
FEW AR SR I FE I R IR BT S B HA TN A
BE - EEESEENS °

AEEZESRURR M EKE &
HERBERWRE - ZEEWER
#A BRI {E 494 13,900,000 70( —
T — P4 : 68,910,000/87T) © K
ERHALERD B BEREEE
EWESAEAEZESEE AN
AJULE - RS B SR EE 1R
TEL B - AEBEWERZSEH
REAMER - ZZEEZ 5 EKER
RZFHERERABE239B(ZF—H
£ :2208)

WRIEZFE H A EBRE R BiE &
S IEW SR < Ak

2015 2014
—E-EEF —E-HF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
3,787 12,908
10,113 56,002
13,900 68,910




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

24. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued) 24. EZEWRR R EWEE

(%)
Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts RIEZBR IR 1~ &
2015 2014
—E—AfF —E—E
HK$000 HK$ 000
FET FET
Balance at beginning of year FHEER 66,714 34,791
Allowances recognised on receivables ThIEUN BR RE R 2 B 22,383 36,347
Disposals of business and subsidiaries HEXEBRHTEBAR (27,932) (1,442)
Reversal of allowance for bad RIZHR BB E
and doubtful debts (5,195) (2,737)
Exchange adjustments PE S (2,748) (245)
Balance at the end of year F R 53,222 66,714
There were no individually impaired trade receivables RZE-—RAFR-ZZT—MFE+_A
which had been under dispute included in the allowance =+—H8 REREGBELTEEE
for bad and doubtful debts at 31 December 2015 and FIEFZZEREE SRR -
2014

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS 25. B (M ZEFEHNIRE

FOR CONTRACT WORK FIE
2015 2014
—ZE-hF —E-HF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FHET

Contracts in progress at the end RERREERZ
of the reporting period: EEITE
BEED DR A £

Contract costs incurred plus recognised 2t 580 ARk

profits less recognised losses B EE 866,674 1,360,443
Less: Progress billings B EEER (958,459) (1,585,133)
(91,785) (224,690)

Analysed for reporting purposes as: BMEMS DI
Amounts due from contract customers  JEUE LIEF B 26,073 28,344
Amounts due to contract customers &R P FHRIE (117,858) (253,034)
(91,785) (224,690)

As at 31 December 2015, retentions held by customers
for contract works amounted to HK$7,937,000 (2014:
HK$8,610,000). Advances received from customers for
contract work amounted to HK$126,759,000 (2014:
HK$125,543,000) included in other payables and accrued
expenses. All amounts are expected to be realised within
12 months from the end of the reporting period.

The management assessed the recoverable amounts of
the contract costs and determined that costs incurred
for certain long outstanding contracts were impaired.
Accordingly, impairment loss of HK$6,651,000 (2014
HK$18,287,000) was recognised in the year ended 31
December 2015.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

RZEBE—RAF+-_A=1+—"H8 &
FIBA&# TiRFKIAEE 7,937,000
B (=ZZ — M4 : 8,610,000/
L) BEWRMBEFPEHITEBRK
126,759,000 (=T — M 4 :
125,543,000 7T ) + 5F A E Ath f&
NEERKER A - TBEAFTA HKIE
ERERPLAEHRI2ZEARE
I o

EREDFTEEAKANT RS
BRETETAREANGHNEE
MERAERE - Bt HE=ZF
—AF+ A=+ —HILFEDHE
R E 186,651,000 T(=ZF
—PO4 : 18,287,000/87T) °



26.

27.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ENTRUSTED LOAN RECEIVABLE

The Group entered into an entrusted loan framework
agreement on 29 August 2014, pursuant to which the
Group agreed to provide entrusted loan to Inspur Software
Co., Limited (“Inspur Software”), a fellow subsidiary of
Group, through a financial institute. The entrusted loan
receivable of HK$139,598,000 at 31 December 2014 was
interest bearing at 5.6% per annum and matured and
settled in June 2015. During the year ended 31 December
2015, amount of HK$657,515,000 is advanced to Inspur
Software which is interest bearing at 5.6% per annum and
matured and settled in December 2015. The entrusted
loan receivable is secured by the entire shareholdings in
a subsidiary of Inspur Software. Such receivable was fully
settled in the year ended 31 December 2015.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH/PLEDGED
BANK DEPOSITS

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group
and short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of
three months or less. The bank balances carried interest at
market rates which range from 0.01% to 1.75% (2014:
0.01% to 3.09%) per annum.

At 31 December 2015, pledged bank deposits represented
deposits pledged to banks to secure bank acceptance bills
and general banking facilities granted to the Group and
are therefore classified as current assets. The pledged bank
deposits carry interest at market rates which range from
0.33% t0 1.85% (2014: 0.35% to 2.35%) per annum.

26.

27.

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

L e N

AEBR-_ZT—NHFEN\AZ+NA
I —BEEERERGZE B
- ARBERERRBSBEEERAR
SENRASEMNEBRTRARGE
EERAF(DRARG D RHET
BERX -RZZE—NFF+=_A=+—
B - EWEZFEEF139,598,000/8
TTIE5.6% MERNEFERR-F
—RFEANARBARER HEZ
T-RAF+_A=+—HILLtEFE "
mR B 4781 657,515,000 7 7T
I H5.6%WEMEFERR
—E-RF+__AREREE - E
WEFEFRARBER G —FENEA
AR 2 EPARAE R IR o ZF IR
EREE-_ZE—RF+_-_A=+—
HIEFEREEE -

RITERRAE BIHEA
RITER

RITEARNRBE LR AREMFR
S MEFE=(EAKARNEIH 22 H
RITFR o RITAEBRILZNF0.01%
Z1.75%(ZF—MUF : 0.01% &
3.09%) ) TISER R R -

R-ZEBE-—hE+-_A=+—H0 B
KRR ITERIEAASBERTH
IRITEREEBR R —RIBITEEMmMR
RITHEANTR B2 BEARE
BE- - BEBRITFEROTESF
EEENTF033%F1.85%(—F
—PO4F : 0.35% & 2.35%) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

28. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

Trade and bills payables principally comprise amounts
outstanding for trade purposes and ongoing costs. The
average credit period taken for trade purchases is 30 to
120 days (2014: 30 to 120 days).

The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills
payables for the purchase of goods and services received
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period.

28. EZENERARENRE

BORNERRENEREETERE
AMESHRRERATFER - &
SERBEFHEEHA30E1208
(ZZ—P%F : 302 1208) »

AT RBEERMMNEIRENE S
ENERARENZERZ2HRNEE
BREZEHZTIMNRE DN o

2015 2014
—2-hfF —E-lEF
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FET

Trade and bills payables B I ENEFRRENRE
0 - 30 days 0&30H 36,613 224,293
31 - 60 days 31260H 16,609 40,358
61 - 90 days 61=90H 3,095 18,827
Over 90 days 90 HM k£ 77,847 18,569
134,164 302,047
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

29. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ULTIMATE 29. BUERERATRIRESE
HOLDING COMPANY AND FELLOW 15 Ff /5 A RIFRIE
SUBSIDIARIES

2015 2014
—E-IF —T-mEF
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FET
Amounts due from related companies: & UL BAES A &) A
Trading in nature Zo5MhE
Fellow subsidiaries HE ERI=pNG] 135,950 123,665
Ultimate holding company S @/NC] 979 35,761
136,929 159,426
Non-trading in nature FEHHEE
Fellow subsidiaries ITEIWJ%/AE 7,883 117,889
Ultimate holding company S /NGl 187 275
8,070 118,164
Total amounts due from JE WL BAEE A R IR AR R
related companies 144,999 277,590
Analysed as: DT
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries JE W5 [R) &= (B8 /B
NCIE/ S 143,833 241,554
Amount due from ultimate JE WS A 4R 2 R
holding company N AEIFRIE 1,166 36,036
Total amounts due from JE W BA B A R IR AR R
related companies 144,999 277,590
The Group allows an average trade credit period of 30 to AEEFEWE RSB E A A
210 days (2014: 30 to 210 days) to its trade receivables RN FE 5 REKAR IR T
due from its fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding #1302 210 E(_ﬁfﬂi e[S
company. 210 B)MEEH

RUERARAT « —T—AFERE o 167



168

29. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ULTIMATE

HOLDING COMPANY AND FELLOW
SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
due from related companies presented based on the
invoice date at the end of the reporting period, which
approximated the respective revenue recognition dates.

0 - 30 days 0%=30H

31 - 60 days 31260H
61 - 90 days 61290H
91 - 210 days 91&210H
Over 210 days 210 B E

The trade receivables due from fellow subsidiaries and
ultimate holding company are neither past due nor
impaired at the end of the reporting period. These fellow
subsidiaries and ultimate holding company have strong
financial position with continuous subsequent settlements
and there have been no historical default of payments by
respective fellow subsidiaries or ultimate holding company.
In determining the recoverability of trade receivables due
from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company,
the Group considers any change in the credit quality of the
amounts due from related companies from the date credit
was initially granted up to the end of the reporting period.

The amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate
holding company which are non-trading in nature are
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. In the
opinion of the directors, it is expected to be recoverable
within twelve months from the end of the reporting
period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

29. BREISEEHE 2R K&

RERATFRIAE)

e Ba RS N R 2 5 R AR KN 2 e
HEFAREZAHZTINKRED
ran T - 2REE A EAER WS
MR B HIMEE -

2015 2014
—T—HF —TOF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET T
11,954 153,349
1,552 960
14,702 13
101,928 5,104
6,793 —
136,929 159,426

FACESEIIIEEPNCIDNE 5SS 2 /N
AN E SR IRFN2HRAEER
SREBHNER(E - ZFEEEH
B QR &S ER A RMBHORE
- HensEETRAE  ARSE
BETBHRARNRK o FEHETE EUF
SEMNBEARLRRERIERRRES
EW R BB TR - AEEZ R
BMABRHEEEAE2RPEE
HREKEBARRIBAZEEE RN
EfIEAE -

BIESMENREFASEN B A
A REEERARINRERER
B RERREKEE - EFR
R RRZERBEAREEREE
BE+—fEARKE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

30. AMOUNTS DUE TO ULTIMATE HOLDING

COMPANY AND FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES

Trading in nature
Fellow subsidiaries
Ultimate holding company

Non-trading in nature
Fellow subsidiaries
Ultimate holding company

Total amounts due to related companies

Analysed as:
Amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries
Amount due to ultimate
holding company

Total amounts due to related companies

BSIH
REEHEAT
BB A

FEZHMUE
BESEI =N
Ei“‘gj: A\j

JE ST BAESE N BRI AR R

ST -

e S E
B A THR
O B AR
ARIRE

e AR X B SRIB AR R

30. ENBRAERATRREE
B [ B A T FE

2015 2014
— = — 4
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
4,056 55,791
239 —
4,295 55,791
39,536 9,330
856 2,781
40,392 12,111
44,687 67,902
43,592 65,121
1,095 2,781
44,687 67,902
RAABERAT « —F-—HBFEERE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

30. AMOUNTS DUE TO ULTIMATE HOLDING
COMPANY AND FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

The average credit period taken for trade purchases from
related companies is 30 to 120 days (2014: 30 to 120
days). The following is an aged analysis of the amounts
due to related companies which are trading in nature at
the end of the reporting period.

0 to 30 days 0&30H

31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61290H
Over 90 days 90 B E

The amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and ultimate
holding company which are non-trading in nature are
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

31. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

30. ENRAERATRESE

Elhy= PNCE/SEIE)

M ARETE ZEENFEEE
EfA30E120H(ZZE—H4&F :
30E120H) - BSMEMNENEA
BN BTN 2 RAE E B AR IR
DT °

2015 2014
—E-1F —ZF—F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
3,727 38,605

— 9,640

568 7,546

4,295 55,791

FEZUHENENRSENEARR
N B AR PRI B ) OB 2 AR A
RERREKER -

31. KAFKA

Number of shares

Share capital

R &R [
2015 2014 2015 2014
—E-RE E—FE  ZB-HFE —T—NF
‘000 ‘000 HK$'000 HK$'000
iR Fig FET FET
Authorised: VATE
Ordinary shares Hix0.01587T
of HK$0.01 each 2 EB 2,000,000 2,000,000 20,000 20,000
Issued and fully paid BETRAR 901,536 901,536 9,015 9,015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Equity-settled share options scheme

The Share Option Scheme (the “Option Scheme™) of the
Company were adopted by the Company pursuant to
the written resolutions of all shareholders passed on 10
November 2008 for the primary purpose of providing
incentives or rewards to selected participants for their
contribution to the Group and/or to enable the Group
to recruit and retain high-calibre employees and attract
human resources that are valuable to the Group and any
entity in which the Group holds any equity interest. The
Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of
ten years after the date of its adoption. Under the Option
Scheme, the board of directors of the Company may
grant options to eligible participants including employees,
executives or officers and directors (including executive
and non-executive directors) of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, and any suppliers, consultants and advisers
who will contribute or have contributed to the Group to
subscribe for shares in the Company.

At 31 December 2015, the number of shares available
for issue and remained outstanding under the Option
Schemes are 46,420,000 shares (2014: 12,020,000 shares)
representing 5% (2014: 1%) of the issued share capital of
the Company, respectively.

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

32. R AESHE

PRAESZ (YR IR AT &

ARARBZEEERR _TENF
T—ATHEENEMRBARRMN
AR BI(TRE RS )) - =
ZENRAKIEZ 2HERRKS
HARKE 2 BRI HER @R -
R/SEHREEBEREEES
B8 RIIHAKERAKRERE
TR ENEEAEREEIAD
BIR - BT SIN IR E B st
THEARARITE - RIEBEAE
g ARREZEARAERSH
EZ(BRARAHEERKE AR
ZEE TRABXSRBE K
TRIEMITERANBES RS
AEBEBERMZERHEERS - B
& EIPNEs e E Y- N/NCI L 7)
M RB A HE -

R-ZE—hFE+-_A=1+—H8 " &
BEERERT 8 TR EBIT R A RITE
B IR 19 88 B 9 5l 546,420,000 A%
(ZZ— M4 : 12,020,000 ) -
DAHERA RG] EEITRAS5%
(ZF—F 1 1%) °
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Option Schemes is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company
of the adoption date of the Option Scheme unless prior
approval from the Company's shareholders in general
meeting has been obtained. The number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Option Schemes
and any other share option schemes of the Company must
not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time.
The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to any eligible participant in any twelve-
month period is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares
of the Company in issue at any point in time, unless prior
approval from the Company’s shareholders in general
meeting has been obtained. Options granted to substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director of
the Company in excess of 0.1% of the Company's share
in issue and with a value in excess of HK$5 million must
be approved in advance by the Company’s shareholders in
general meeting.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

32. BikrEsHE(#)

PR R IR AT & (i)

RIE R IR B AT g3 2 i AR
FTS AR ) 48 BTN S BB AR A B A R
MERETEERARMA10%
HEAERRAE FEAQFRE
HEEE RIBRAN  EAITE AT REAR IR AR
BE T &Y DA Ko AN A B ] £ A BB A%
RFTEIFTBE R ERRITERE
fREMEIT 2 RMDEE TEBRAT
BB BITIR1D 30% « RE[+=
B A BE R TEMEERSH
EBEREMSIRNBE - T5E8
BARBREMEEREEBEITRG
1% EEEERRAE LEAR
Al AR R BLEE BIBRSN o B FARAA]
FTERRIBILIEPTESTBARAN
RNEID BTN 0.1% B EEEB
85,000,000 7T 2 AR HEZRE S 5T
FERBRAEG FEAQ BRI -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

There is no general requirement that an option must be
held to any minimum period before it can be exercised
but the board of directors is empowered to impose at its
discretion any such minimum period at the time of grant
of any particular option. Options offered must be taken
up not later than 28 days after the date of offer. A non-
refundable remittance of HK$1 is payable as consideration
by the grantee upon acceptance of every grant of option
under the Option Scheme. The period during which an
option may be exercised will be determined by the board
of directors at its absolute discretion, save that such period
of time shall not exceed a period of ten years commencing
on the date which the option is granted. The exercise price
is determined by the board of directors of the Company,
and will not be less than the highest of (i) the closing
price of the share on the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheet on the date of offer (ii) the average closing price
of the shares on the Stock Exchange's daily quotation
sheet for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of offer and (iii) the nominal value of a share of the
Company.

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

32. BikwEsHE(#)

PR RB IR AR & ()

— BRI E R E AR R TT AT A
FACREHR  BEFSERE
AR IR AR AR {8 71 B A s B9 5 e
MEEHIR - BHNBREANE
HWAHR28EAERE - AR A
REZREBEBRES RO 2 ER
AR - A 1BT AR
RAERNRE - BRETEHHE

SERENEETE - EZBETE
HERHBREE AR +F - 17
EEHARAEEEETE  T8K
RIAT 2 &% (i) B4 B BB A
BHRERZKOEHE: (DR
EENAHAEZXBHBAE
B (8 & 2 B F 15 U & K (i)
AR EE -
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

2010 Option

On 10 December 2010, a total of 12,020,000 share
options were granted to certain employees and directors
of the Group under the option scheme entitling the
holders thereof to subscribe for shares of the Company at
an exercise price of HK$3.41 per share.

40% of the share options granted at 10 December
2010 are exercisable at date of grant; 40% of the share
options are exercisable after 1 year from date of grant; the
remaining 20% of the share option are exercisable after 2
years from the date of grant. All options will be vested on
the first day of respective exercise period.

2015 Option

On 16 July 2015, a total of 40,000,000 share options were
granted to certain employees and directors of the Group
under the option scheme entitling the holders thereof to
subscribe for shares of the Company at an exercise price
of HK$1.71 per share.

40% of the share options granted at 16 July 2015 are
exercisable at the date of grant; 40% of the share option
are exercised after 1 year from the date of grant; the
remaining 20% of the share option are exercisable after 2
years from the date of grant. All options will be vested on
the first day of respective exercise period. The estimated
fair values of the options granted on 16 July 2015 is
HK$32,192,000.

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

32.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

BRERTE ()
PR R IR AT & (i)

—E-TFERE

RZE—ZTF+=-A+H' K&
ARABEBEREFEEL A H
12,020,000 B E T A S E &
TRERES  EHABREREA
ARTEESRIANBLRER
DERR -

“E-TFET_ATHAREZER
B A0%BRETRELE R
178 - S 5M40% fE AR #E 7T IR 1
EH—FRITE MK TF20%8E
AR IR E B ERITRE © A
BRBESRETEHERRE -

—E-hEBRE

R—ZFE—RAF+LA+<B ' K
ARABEEREAEREL A H
40,000,000 B E T A S E &
TEEREZES  EHABERERBA
ARITEESRI71BLRER

AR ©

ZE-AFtEtA+TAAREZER
BEFR - 40% BRETRIELE A
1718 - BIMN40% BE A% #E AT R 1%
ER—F&TFE MEART20%E
RIETTARFLE BRFEERITE - 7
EERENRSTEHERAEE - =
T-RFEATABEREZERE
2 fhEH AF(E A 32,192,0008 7T °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

2015 Option (continued)

The fair value was calculated using the Binomial model.
The inputs into the model were as follows:

Share price IX(E
Exercise price TEE
Expected volatility T8 HA R 08
Expected life TEHEAEHA

8 [ o 4 =R
TRHAR B &

Risk-free rate
Expected dividend yield

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous
7 years. The expected life used in the model has been
adjusted, based on management’s best estimate, for the
effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and
behavioural considerations.

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

32. BRESE(®)

REES AT BB IR AT & (40)

—E-AFBREGE)

AFENZFREREE o
RSB :

2015
—E—FE

HK$1.67
1.67 BT
HK$1.71
1.71 8T
58.76%
10 years
10§
1.83%
1.8%

T 58 OB R 2 PR 7 AR A
B SR IREE - SR AR
HEREE BB REETHTT
R TERHRITAERENY
BIEHEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 32. B (#)
Equity-settled share options scheme IR FE SR A BB IR i ot & ()
(continued)

Details of specific categories of options as at 31 December NTRERBRER-_Z—1F
2015 are as follows: TZA=T—RAZFE:
Exercise
Date of grant Exercise period Fair value price
R AH TR NFE TEE
HKS
BT
2010 Option 10 December 2010 10 December 2010 to 0.38 3.41
—T-TEERE “ET-THT-ATH 9 December 2020

—E-ZEHE+-FF+HZ
“E-EF+-ANA

10 December 2010 10 December 2011 to 0.38 3.41
“Z-ZF+-A+H 9 December 2020

“T——FtZATRHE

“Z-TFE+ZANA
10 December 2010 10 December 2012 to 0.38 3.41
“T-TE+-A+H 9 December 2020

“E——®#+-At+HZE
“Z2-ZF+-ANA

2015 Option 16 July 2015 16 July 2015 to 15 July 2025 0.79 1.71
“T-hFERE “E-RFEATRA “T-RFtATRHEZE
“Z-RFtATHA
16 July 2015 16 July 2016 to 15 July 2025 0.80 1.71
ZE-RELATRH “E-RELATRBEE
“Z-AFtATEA
16 July 2015 16 July 2017 to 5 July 2025 0.84 1.71
“E-AFtA+AA “E—+tFLATAAZE
—T-RE+HEA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

The following table discloses details of the Company's
share options held by directors and employees and
movements in such holdings during the year ended 31
December 2015 and 2014:

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

32. BRESE(®)
PR RB IR AR & ()

BE-T-AFR-F-MET=
A=+—ALEE  EFREEA
FARABRERAZDHERT
KB

Qutstanding

at31.12.2014
Qutstanding and 1.1.2015 Outstanding
at RZZ-IF at
1.1.2014 Brerdse T-A=1-H Granted Exercise Forfeited 31.12.2015
RIF-IF duing  R=Z-0F during during duing = W=E-1%
-A-H the year -A-H the year the year theyear T=A=1-H
Option type EREER HATT(E Enfife HAE AR Emfrfe Emgl HAR{TE
2010 Option “E-ZFERE 12,020,000 - 12,020,000 = - (5,600,000 6,420,000
2015 Option “E-nEERE = = — 40,000,000 = — 40,000,000
12,020,000 - 12,020,000 40,000,000 - (5,600,000) 46,420,000

Weighted average MESEE

Erercise price (HKS) (&) 341 = 341 171 = 341 195

The number of share options exercisable at the end of
reporting period was 22,420,000 (2014: 12,020,000).

REFRPLEE R 17 2 BB
81 H A22,420,000 (= — PO 4 :
12,020,000)

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

32.

33.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

Details of the share options held by the directors included
in the above table are as follows:

Qutstanding

32. BikrEsHE(#)

PR R IR AT & (i)

R EEMFERENFIBN
B

at31.12.2014
Qutstanding and 1.1.2015 Outstanding
at RZE-0E at
112014 Brercdse T-A=1—H Granted Erercise Forfeited ~ 31.12.2015
RZZ-I duing  R=ZT-RF during during duing | W=E-1E
£-A-A the year -A-A the year the year theyear TZA=T-H
Option type EREER RAITE ERffE HATTE G ERfE L AR
2010 Option “E-EERRE 2,320,000 = 2,320,000 = = (800,000) 1,520,000
2015 Option “E-nEERE = = = 5,800,000 = = 5,800,000
2,320,000 - 2,320,000 5,800,000 - (800,000) 7,320,000

The Group recognised the total expense of HK$20,055,000
(2014: nil) for the year ended 31 December 2015 in
relation to share options granted by the Company.

DEFERRED INCOME - GOVERNMENT
GRANT

Subsidiaries of the Company receive grants from the
Government for funding of some development projects
which benefits the society as a whole. When the project
is completed, the relevant Government department will
evaluate the quality of the results. The grants received
are recognised as income when the related development
projects have been completed and the approval of the
relevant Government authority has been obtained.

The current portion of the deferred income - government
grant represents grants received related to projects
expected to be completed within one year from the end of
the reporting period.
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33.

2T hRF+-_A=1+—HIE
FE > REERARQ AR HBER
7 WE A B 7 4838 20,055,000 78 7T
(ZF-—mF: &) -

IEFE WA — DAY 5 BY

ARRBINERRESET/ME &
ATEBRBECENEREARRMH
B% - HEBUFEFISNIER T
RAETTE S o PTEMBNIERE
HRIAA T T AERBABTHEL
ERRER RN -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

34. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 34. ELEBEAE
The following is the deferred tax liabilities recognised and ITARAREFERBTRE
movements thereon during the current and prior reporting EEMRZELEHREBEABERAEE
years: & :
Withholding
tax arising
from PRC
subsidiaries
Hh [ Ff A Others Total
WENH Hith st
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FHET FET FET
At 1 January 2014 R-E—HFE—H—H 14,235 4,167 18,402
Charge (credit) to REE&REGTA
profit or loss (note 10) Bz %) (FHEE10) 6,384 (4,167) 2,217

At 31 December 2014 R -ZT—PUF

+=ZA=+—8 20,619 — 20,619

(Credit) change to profit (;F ABzmR)IPIBZRER
or loss (note 10) S EH(HIzE10) (2,961) 2,186 (775)
Exchange adjustments  [& i, 5% — (91) (91)

At 31 December 2015 MHZ_ZE—H%F

+=—A=+—8 17,658 2,095 19,753
Note: Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed MizE « REBEFBECEMSEE  B=F
on dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC SNF—A—HRBEPEK B
subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. No deferred AIE T & A1 B R B9 AR B B TR
taxation has been provided for in the consolidated financial AR o BRARENESIETH
statements in respect of temporary differences relating M8 A MR SR Bz M B
to the undistributed profits of certain PRC subsidiaries A AR5 FAE AT R A 2R Al g
amounting to approximately HK$375,147,000 (2014: DR - BT ERNGR S B SRR B
HK$412,380,000) as the Company controls the dividend A THEMEB R RS IR
policy of these subsidiaries and it is probable that the F 2 B 5 Z= RE4Y 375,147,000 7
profits will not be distributed in the foreseeable future. Jo(— =& — P9 £ : 412,380,000

ABITEHIBREN TR -
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35. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On 10 April 2015, the Group entered into a share transfer
agreement with Inspur Software Group Company Limited*
SREEFEEB AR A A (“Inspur Software”) and Ambition
Lead Limited (“Ambition”), which are wholly owned
subsidiaries of IPG, pursuant to which the Group agreed to
sell and Inspur Software and Ambition agreed to acquire
the 100% equity interest of Inspur Communication
Information System Limited* JRFBEEERABR QA
(“Inspur Communication”), a subsidiary of the Company
engaged in Telecommunication Business, at the total
cash consideration of RMB43,820,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$54,775,000) (“Telecommunication
Business Disposal”). The directors of the Company believe
that the transaction is at arm’s length taking into account
the assessment by First Shanghai Capital Limited, the
independent financial advisor (the “IFA") of the Group.
The details of the disposal are set out in the circular
issued by the Company dated 14 May 2015. The disposal
was effected in order to generate cash flows for the
expansion of the Group's other businesses. The disposal
was completed on 31 May 2015, on which date control of
Inspur Communication was passed to the acquirer.

On 9 July 2015, the Group entered into a disposal
agreement with Inspur Software, pursuant to which
the Group agreed to sell and Inspur Software agreed
to acquire the Finance Business of the Group, at the
cash consideration of RMB49,180,000 (equivalent to
HK$61,475,000) (“Finance Business Disposal”). The
directors of the Company believe that the transaction is
at arm’s length taking into account the assessment by
the IFA of the Group. The details of the disposal are set
out in the circular issued by the Company dated 5 August
2015. The disposal was effected in order to generate cash
flows for the expansion of the Group’s other businesses.
The disposal was completed on 30 September 2015, on
which date control of Finance Business was passed to the
acquirer.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1+—HALtFE

35. BARIEER

RZZE—RAFMA+H x5E
EURBE BN EK B R RRE
HHEEERQF(CREEF D)
RBEBRAB(BE]L TR
hEEHE Bt XEERE
PEBRBRERIERE WS
RATIREEEEBORBRFIR
HMBEEERFEARAR(DRE
AE1E100% k& - BeRER
% 5 AR ¥ 43,820,000 T (HEER
#754,775,0008 70 ) (BB H
EFH]) c ARRESZRE © %8
RS TR AN FrEmR AT - Wit
RAEBB Y G HEE([B %
B ]E— LEREARAFED
B - HESFENFBENAR
ATIEEHSEA—S—RFHAA+HE
HRBEE - EITHESENENA
ELRSRENERASENHA
% - HEFER-_T—AFHA
=+—H%K - BAH REBERED
THEEITRER

RZZE—RF+ANA A5EH
RHMEHII L EEHE - Bt
AEEREHEARVEGRE
KWEAESENSREL  Bel
B4 AR 49,180,000 T (HE R
61,475,000 ) (S RMEBHE
HIF])  c ARREERE  ZERX
SR AT EERA#ET - Wit &
N BB B S R R E I B RT A o
HEBENFBHRAQRTIER
HAE—ZT—RF/\AABMBEKE -
ETHESENENARELERESR
ENBERASEMNEMER - BE
EER _E-—HFEAA=1HR
B - R - SEEBAEGIEER
FUEER -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

35. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)

The (loss) profit for the year from discontinued
Telecommunication Business and Finance Business is set
out below.

The comparative figures in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss have been re-presented to reflect the
Telecommunication Business and Finance Business as
discontinued operations.

(Loss) profit of Telecommunication BEEK LS
Business and Finance EBFNR
Business for the year (518 )&

Gain on disposals of HESEEBHR
Telecommunication Business EREB
and Finance Business (note 36) Wk (P 3E36)

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

35. ORRIEEK (&)

BRI BEEBREBEBHHER
(BIB)MAIBFIMT -

FEBESERANLEBRBFETE
5 ARBRE R IEREHNEBERK
RERRT -

Year ended Year ended
31.12.2015 31.12.2014
BE HE
—ZE—FHEF —ZF—F
+=A=+—H +=-—A=+—H
IEFE IEFE
HKS$'000 HK$000
FET FET
(61,994) 974
84,890 —
22,896 974

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

35. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)

The results of the Telecommunication Business for
the period from 1 January 2015 to 31 May 2015, and
Finance Business for the period from 1 January 2015 to
30 September 2015, which have been included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, were as follows:

Revenue

Cost of sales

Other income

Administrative expenses

Selling and distribution expenses

(Loss) profit before tax
Income tax expense

(Loss) profit for the year

WA

HE AR
H A
TR X

R AT (B 1R ) ) A
PR B X

FR(ER ) F
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35.

BRIEEE (7
BEEXHBE-_T—AF—A—H=ZE
“E—hFARAA=+—BHHE ' A
MeREHBE_T—hF—H—H
E-FT-HAFNA=THHRENZE
BEFTARZEEREK - HIWT -
Year ended Year ended
31.12.2015 31.12.2014
BZE HE
—E-HF —T-mEF
+=—A=+—H +=-A=+—H
IHFE IFFE
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET
440,896 812,046
(296,964) (537,979)
15,996 37,453
(38,656) (72,070)
(171,695) (232,344)
(50,423) 7,106
(11,571) (6,132)
(61,994) 974




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

35. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)

(Loss) profit for the year ended 31 December 2015 and

2014 from discontinued operations included the following:

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
(Reversal of) write-down of inventories
Reversal of allowance for bad and
doubtful debts
Research and development
costs recognised as expenses
Cost of inventories recognised as
expense in the cost of sales
(including write-down
of inventories of HK$10,193,000
(2014: HK$2,784,000)

Depreciation for property, plant
and equipment
Staff costs
Operating lease rentals in respect
of office premises and staff quarter

RIZIR BB
7 (BE ) MR
RIERBERE

EREATH
&R
ERAHENARNFALZ
BEERA
(B IEF EMUR
10,193,000 7T
(ZF—F -
2,784,000/ 7T) )
M - BB &
RETE
BITRA
WAERETIREE
ZIEERS

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

35. CARIEER @)
ORISR E-—E—FER-F
—mE+=-—A=+—BULFEE
18) KR B IR A T & IE -

Year ended Year ended
31.12.2015 31.12.2014
BZE HE
—E-1F —F—NF
+=ZA=+—-H +=-—A=+—H
LtFE IEFE
HKS$'000 HK$000
FET FET
18,747 12,097
(10,193) 2,784
(4,867) =

1,001 3,834
243,570 475,230
1,451 2,619
148,692 227,093
7,438 8,326
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184

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

35. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued) 35.

Cash flows for the year from discontinued operations:

Net cash (outflow) inflow from EIBEEFNES(RE)
operating activities MAFEE

Net cash outflow from KEEBH
investing activities WE ML FEE

Net cash outflow from BEXBH
financing activities WE ML FEE

Net cash outflows RE M FEE

The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of
Telecommunication Business and Finance Business at date
of disposal are disclosed in note 36.

36. DISPOSAL OF BUSINESSES 36.

(a) Disposal of Inspur Communication

As referred to note 35, the Group discontinued its
operations of Telecommunication Business at the
time of disposal of Inspur Communication. The net
assets of Inspur communication on the completion
date of disposal, i.e. 31 May 2015, were as follows:

Consideration received: B2 WERE :
Cash received B W EIR &

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

BAIEER &)

BERIFEBEFARERE
Year ended Year ended
31.12.2015 31.12.2014
BZE HE
= —F—AF
+=A=+—H +=-HA=+—H
IEEE IEFE
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FETT FET
(24,242) 64,453
(61,468) (20,369)
(110) (51,664)
(85,820) (7,580)

BEEEHLEREFNEERAR
A& B B e AR E B R R M AT
36 °

HEEK

(a) HER#BERE
MBS EE35 ATa  AEBEE R
HERBBAEFRIEKLESE
EE/% - RHEZKBHED
—E—FRERA=1t—H)
REBENEEZEEMNT

HK$'000
FET

54,775



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

36. HEXEK (&)
(a) HERBBERE®)

36. DISPOSAL OF BUSINESSES (continued)

(a) Disposal of Inspur Communication

(continued)

31.5.2015
—T-RF
FA=+—H
HK$ 000
FET
Analysis of assets and liabilities  BAZEENEER
over which control was lost: BBz
Property, plant and equipment Y - BB K& 2,237
Inventories FE 97
Trade and bills receivables Z 5 RBERF R EWE T 167,899
Prepayments deposits and BRIE - Re R HAEUARK
other receivables 9,663
Amounts due from customers EWEFP &L TENE
for contract work 343
Amount due from ultimate JE W A 4% 22 IR A R R IE
holding company 34,586
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries & U &) 5= I} B A 7] 718 108,671
Tax recoverable EIEE 1,190
Bank balances and cash RITER NI 10,574
Trade and bills payables B SN ERRENRIR (50,008)
Other payables and accrued liabilities Hth BN ERZX K BT B (& (48,671)
Deferred income - government grant & ZEUT A — BT 7 B (17,045)
Amounts due to customers ERNEPEHITIENE
for contract work (236,506)
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries  FE B & B i B A 71 F0A (11,660)
Net liabilities disposal of EHEBETFE (28,630)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—RMBEARZWE :
Total consideration RIEREE 54,775
Net liabilities disposal of EHEAETE 28,630
83,405
Net cash inflow arising HEELEZRERAFE
on disposal:
Cash received EEIR & 54,775
Less: bank balances and B BHEIRITERKIRS
cash disposed of (10,574)
44,201

RUEBRERAT

T-EEERE .
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

36. DISPOSAL OF BUSINESSES (continued)

(a) Disposal of Inspur Communication
(continued)

The impact of Inspur Communication on the Group's
result and cash flows in the current and prior periods
is disclosed in note 35.

(b) Disposal of Finance Business

As referred to in note 35, the Group discontinued its
operations of Finance Business at the time of disposal
of Finance Business. The net assets of Finance
Business on the completion date of disposal, i.e. 30
September 2015, were as follows:

Consideration received: B2 WERE -
Cash received 2 EUR &
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36. HEXK @)

(a)

(b)

HERAERE @)
REE Y B AT K8 HIF
AEEEERASREOY
LR TRAHIFESS ©

H &SRR

AN 35 AT - A EE R
HESHEBRRILEES
BET - K&K RS
—T-AFAA=1H) %
REBMEEFENT -

HK$'000
FET

61,475
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36. DISPOSAL OF BUSINESSES (continued) 36. HEXK (&)
(b) Disposal of Finance Business (continued) (b) HEESMER (&)
30.9.2015
—E—-EHF
hA=+8
HK$'000
FET
Analysis of assets and liabilities EXEZEFHIENEER
over which control was lost: BEND
Property, plant and equipment M - B NERE 1,053
Inventories rE 48,277
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR MRS 2,274
Net assets disposal of BHEEEFE 51,604
Gain on disposal of business: HEEK z W& !
Total consideration RIBEZ 61,475
Less: net assets disposal of B EHEEEFE (51,604)
Less: Value added tax expenses W EERR (8,386)
1,485
Net cash inflow arising HEEEZRERANFE
on disposal:
Cash received 2 Y EUR & 61,475
Less: bank balances and B ENERITESRKIRS
cash disposed of (2,274)
59,201
The impact of Finance Business on the Group's result T RESE B AT KB T B
and cash flows in the current and prior periods is AEBXRERASRENTY
disclosed in note 35. R ENMIFESS o
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

36. DISPOSAL OF BUSINESSES (continued)
(c) Disposal of Inspur Commercial

On 28 August 2014, the Group and the Inspur
Software, a fellow subsidiary, entered into an
agreement, pursuant to which the Group agreed to
sell and Inspur Software agreed to acquire Inspur
Commercial, a subsidiary of the Company, for a
total consideration of RMB30,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$37,433,000). The net assets of
Inspur Commercial on the date of disposal, i.e. 30
September 2014, were as follows:

Consideration received: 2 WERE -
Cash received B W EUR &

¢ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED e Annual Report 2015

36. HEEK ®)
() HERFEHERL

RZE—NmFNA=Z+N
A A"&EEHERSERBA
Al OR M BT AL R B
g AEBRE LS KR
BHREWEAR RN B
ARRBEBRS  BAE
A A R # 30,000,000 7t (48
Z A #937,433,000% 7T ) °
REERBEI—ZE—mEA
A=+R8)  REABAZRSRD
BEFELOT :

HK$'000
FET

37,433
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36. DISPOSAL OF BUSINESSES (continued)

(c) Disposal of Inspur Commercial (continued)

Analysis of assets and liabilities
over which control was lost:
Property, plant and equipment
Available-for-sales investment
Inventories
Trade and bills receivables
Prepayments deposits and
other receivables
Amount due from ultimate
holding company

Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries

Tax recoverable
Bank balances and cash
Trade and bills payables

Other payables and accrued liabilities

Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries

Net assets disposal of

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary:

Total consideration
Net assets disposal of

Net cash outflow
arising on disposal:

Cash received

Less: bank balances
and cash disposed of

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

36. HEXK &)

(C) II:H /E;EHTE]-FHZ%"JL(Z“
31.5.2014
— P4
AHA=+—H”
HK$'000
FET
ERBEENEER
EENDH
Y R NS 73
A ERE 631
FE 452
B 5 ISR IE & e U = R 1,025
FEM TR « He R EMEUERR
2,244
JiE U B A A2E AR A B SR T8
106
JiE Y [B) & B B B A R R0E 403
A U [o1 £ 78 189
RITER MRS 41,777
B Z MR X B EIE (261)
HAER RS &EJEF (7,483)
JENREENE A (2,010)
BEHEEEFE 37,146
HE—XHEBATMHKE :
RELR 37,433
BEHEBEEFE (37,146)
287
HEELECRESRHFE
B U ER & 37,433
B DHERITERIIRS
(41,777)
(4,344)

RUEBRERAR « —F—
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For the year ended 31 December 2015

BHEZ

T—RFE+-A=+—HItEE

37. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
operating leases in respect of rented premises which fall
due as follows:

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EFRF
(BREREMF)

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for its office premises and staff quarters. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of two years and rentals
are fixed for an average of two years.

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$3,821,000 (2014: HK$644,000). The properties are
expected to generate rental yields of 3% on an ongoing
basis. All of the properties held have committed tenants
for the next year.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenant for the following future minimum
lease payments:

—FR

Within one year
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37. KREHERIE

REBEREBEA

REBRPEER - AEEREBERLE
HERPAEMERREEHE K
ZEENEEERMT

2015 2014
—ZE-hF —ET-F
HK$000 HK$000
FET FET
6,078 1,875
9,981 116
16,059 1,991

KEHEHSEAEEENBRAE
rETIEEHES  HEFHEWE
Bl — Nk MESFHMEEE—

Mo
IN °

AEBEAEEA
FRABERANERSKASL
3,821,000/ (= & — 4 F :

644,000/ 70 ) ° i W) ETE B &4
BEE3%MNESWER - FTIFAE
YR FE ARG -

REBRMEE '$EIEEQ$H)5
EytTﬁlJﬂiPKE—ﬁWE?_fﬁ T3 &
)

2015 2014
—-8RF —TAF
HK$'000 HK$000
FET TET
21,330 644
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39.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure in respect of the MERMED
construction of property contracted HESHEICESN
for but not provided in the REMBHmERA
consolidated financial statements TR ZERAX

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Company's subsidiaries in Hong Kong operate the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme under the rules and
regulations of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority. The Group’s employees are required to join the
scheme. The Group has followed the minimum statutory
contribution requirement of 5% of eligible employees’
relevant aggregated income with a cap of HK$1,500
per employee per month since 1 June 2014 (previously
HK$1,250 per employee per month).

The Company's subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance
with the applicable regulations of the PRC, participated in
various central pension schemes operated by the relevant
municipal and provincial governments. These subsidiaries
are required to make defined contributions to these
schemes at a fixed percentage of their covered payroll.
The Group has no other obligation for the payment of its
staff’s retirement and other post-retirement benefits other
than the contributions described above.

The total contributions in respect of the current accounting
period charged to consolidated income statement amount
to HK$82,403,000 (2014: HK$72,705,000).

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

38. EAEKIE
2015 2014
—¥-82F —F-AOF
HK$000 HK$'000
Fi#7T FHT
— 323,740

39. RKBRIGE

RABIHE BB A AR E&E &
PNIESFEIEIE BMAR R KR EH
TRBIEATESE - A5EEREE
HAEZ NS - B =T —MNFN
A—B#  xEBEEETEERE
PR EREEREEEBBKRA
5% LRASEEESA
1,500 t(BEARBHEEESA
1,250 7T) °

RETHBEERRY - NABFE
B ARIHLELIARBRE MR
g E 2 h RRREF B - ZEM
BLRRAR A SIMREFEZ
Bl B DL mZEFaT8IEH E R
e B DA ERON - AN E B E
321 B TIRK R E MR KRR H
MBI e

BiTet B AasEes KRR
7 MR 582,403,000 (==
— P4 : 72,705,000 7T) ©

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/ 40. BHALTR B #ek
BALANCES
Apart from the entrusted loan receivable, the amounts BRBTE26 ~ 29 R 30D Rl FEHfE
due from and to related parties as disclosed in notes 26, WRTEER - B R E A T+
29 and 30, respectively, the Group had entered into the BN REBRAFEEET T
following related party transactions during the year: YN
Ultimate Fellow
holding company subsidiaries
REAERATR EEEMNE QR
2015 2014 2015 2014

—F-HF —T-0NOF  —T-HF —T-NOF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

FHET FHET FHET F#ET
Sales of goods HE S m 27,971 72,383 317,194 351,602
Services income Rl 7 U A 5,257 3,304 63,585 51,225
Purchase of goods REE — 593 62,931 188,479
Sales commission HEMEXH
expenses 332 756 3,618 3,818
Property rental income  #IEMHEEUA 2,172 — 2,715 644
Property rental and MERE R
management expenses ‘&[S 1,412 3,581 10,463 7,679
Interest income ISR N — — 9,525 13,657
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/
BALANCES (continued)

(a)

(b)

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the
Group disposed of Inspur Commercial, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Group to Inspur Software,
a fellow subsidiary of the Company, for a cash
consideration of RMB30,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$37,433,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the
Group disposed of Inspur Communication, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Group to Inspur Software,
and Ambition Lead Limited fellow subsidiaries
of the Company, for a cash consideration of
RMB22,348,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$27,935,000) and RMB21,472,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$26,840,000), respectively.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the
Group disposed of the Finance Business to Inspur
Software, a fellow subsidiary of the Company, for a
cash consideration of RMB49,180,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$61,475,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2015, certain
operating lease rentals in respect of office premises
and staff quarters amounted to HK$8,895,000
(2014: HK$10,189,000) were under operating leases
signed by ultimate holding company on behalf of
subsidiaries of the Group with third parties.

Compensation of key management
personnel

The remuneration of directors during the year are set

out in note 12, which is determined by the remuneration
committee having regard to the performance of individuals

and market trends.

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE—Z-AF5+-A=1—HALEE

40. A TR 5 HERE)

(a)

(b)

HE-_Z -—D0OF+ = A
=+—HLFE AEEM
RAARWBESEWE AR
HEGLEEASBRNZEN
BRARIRHMEARS  Be
K E A& A R 30,000,000
JC(H & R 4937,433,0007%8
TT) e
BHE-—_ZEZT—AF+=A
=+—HLFE AEEM
AARMEE BB R RDR
HMEGRBEBERAFLE
REBEMZENE R AR
BE HaRE2HNAA
R #22,348,000 T (18 & R
4727,935,0008 L) B A R
¥ 21,472,000 L (F8 & K 4
26,840,000787T) °

HEz_ZT—HF+ = A
=+—HLFE A5EM
RAARWBESEEERFR
BMBHHESRER B
K E & A R %49,180,000
To(#8 & 1 #961,475,0007%
JT) °
HE_ZT—AaF+ = A
=+—HLEFE  HETHA
EREBIBEZKEREE AR
8,895,000/% L(= & — M
110,189,000/ 7T) @ &£&
BOBZEZERARRAE
ENEAREE=F%E -

TEEEAEME

EENFRAZHFMWENE 12
BHFHEZEE@2E/MARRE LTS
BEBEE
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A B BRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015

BHEZ

41.

42,

T—RFE+-A=+—HItEE

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group was named as a defendant in a lawsuit filed for
potential breach of contract with a supplier. The plaintiff
has filed judicial claim against the Group and asked for
damages of approximately HK$9,551,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB8,000,000) in 2014. The Company
vigorously defended this matter. While the outcome of this
litigation matter cannot be predicted with certainty, the
Group recognised a provision of HK$5,372,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB4,500,000) which represents the
best estimate and based on the legal advice.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
OF THE COMPANY

Particulars of the material subsidiaries of the Company at
31 December 2015 and 2014 were as follows:

41.

42.

Place of Paid up
Form of incorporation/ issued ordinary
business registration (Class of share capital/
Name of company structure HhaL/ share held registered capital
ARER BRERYA B4R FEROEN  AREEMEERA/HRES
015 2014
Z%-1% 2mE
Inspur Shandong Electronics Wholy foreign PRC Capttal USS90,675,000 U5§90,675,000
RHIRET ownedenterpris 8 contrbution | 9067500027 90,675,000E 7
(“WFOE") i
IEBELE
(MhEgaes))
Jinan Qiyi Information SFOE PRC Capttal RMB5,000,000 RWB5,000,000
Technology Limiedt wiaELE e contrbution ARE ARE
EARERRHRARAT i S0000% 50000007
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Directly

HREE

z:.:% EEREE - ﬁ“ﬂ@iFFﬁZF‘ﬂT
BEEEANNERFD - R
ﬁé_?—mﬁmﬁftaﬁz&%l'
W EKEFEE K 499,551,000 7T
(FHER 4 AR 8,000,0007T) °
zﬁ@ﬁ?ﬁ&t%iﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂmﬁﬁ; o
FABENERTRERT - A%EH
2 R 55,372,000 7T (B &
R# AR ¥ 4,500,000T) " EA

REMETERBEEERED -

AAREEMBLRFE

KRR T EMBRARN -_Z—RF
r—_T—MNE+=-_A=1+—HH:
BT

Proportion of interest

held by the Company Principal activities
KAfEREZAAY E-t)
015 2014
CE-1% 5-IE
Indiretly ~ Directly  Indirectly
13 33 B% Bk
- 100% - 100%  Investment holding and
manufacture, trading
computer products of
él]&;% 'ﬁ‘
EHERES
- 100% - 100%  Investment holding
REER
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
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42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 42. AR FEMB A RFE

OF THE COMPANY (continued) (&)
Place of Paid up

Form of incorporation/ issued ordinary

business registration Class of share capital/ Proportion of interest
Name of company structure AL/ share held registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
L4k BRERRA BilkE FERMEN  HR2REERD/SREE KARfEREZAAY TERE

015 2014 2015 2014
“g-1k 2mE “g-1k 5mE

Directly Indirectly ~ Diecly  Indirectly
R AR B% Bk

Jinan Communication Domestic mited PRC Capitl RMB50,000000  RMB50,000,001 - 0% - 100%  Investment holding
Bk lbiity company e contrbution ARH ARE e

('DLLC") i 50,000,000 % 50,000,00070

NERRERAA

([RERRRMAR])
Inspur Communication* SFOE PRC Capital RMB50,000,000 RMB50,000,00 - - - 100%  Manufacturing, sale and
RERE miaERE E contrbution ARH ARE Gevelopment of

it 500000007 50,0000007 computer software

Inspur Worldwide (Shandong) ~ WFOE PRC Capital USS2317300 US§2317,300 = 10% - 100%  Provision of outsourcing
Sevie Limited EEERE e conrbution | 23133057 23173007 software development
AR (UER)EE A senices and rading of
RiFERAR computer products
REEGHELNARE
Inspur Genersoft DLLC PRC Capital RMB100,000,000  RMB100,000,00 - 100% - 100%  Software development
HERE NERRRFAR A contrbution ARH ARE Fifiat
i} 1000000007 100,000,0007C
Inspur financial System DLLC PRC Capital RMB10,000000  RMB10,000,00 - 0% - 100%  Software development
RECREEZE NEERRMAY  hE contributon AEE ARE LigiEs
AR 10,000,000 10,000,007
Shandong Inspur Genersoft ~ DLLC PRC Capital RMB18,000,000  RMB18,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Software development
hfomation Tecnology - WERRERRR  4E contrbution AEE ARE LifHeEs
Limited it 18,000,000 1800000070
EREEEERE
BRAR

REEBARAT « E-HEFRE o 195
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OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Place of
Form of incorporation/
business registration
Name of company structure #haL/
LugR BRERRA Bl
Shangdong Inspur Financial DL PRC
Software Information Limted WAERERAT  wE
IFRAEHEIHES
EROR
Inspur (HK) Cloud Senvice  Incorporated HK
e iR B
8 (B8) ZRBRRAT
Jinan Inspur Mingda DLLC PRC
hfomation Tecnology - WERRERRE  4E
Limited
BERAGERAHR
BRAR

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Paid up

issued ordinary
Class of share capital/
share held registered capital
BERGEN  HRERMEERA/AMER

2015 2014

Z%-1% 5[

Capital RMB35,000,000  RMB35,000,000
contribution AR ARE
b 35000000 350000007
Ordinary HK$10,140 HK$10,140
il 10,1407 10,1407
Capital RMB200,000,000  RMB100,000,000
contrbution AR# ARE
bt} 200000000 100,000,007

* The subsidiary was disposed in 2015.

# The English name of these PRC incorporated entities are for

identification purpose only.

The above list includes the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affect
the results of the Group for the year or form a substantial
portion of the assets and liabilities of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the

directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities

during the year and at the end of the

year.
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42. ARAREEMEB D RFE

(#8)

Proportion of interest

held by the Company Principal activities
KAfGRE A TEEH
2015 014
ZE-1f I5-[E

Directly Indirectly  Diecly  Indirectly

B BR B B

- &% = &7%  Software development

bl

- 100% - 100%  Dormant
ek
= 100% - 100%  Holding of investment

property
FERETR

* ZMBRAR-ZE-HFHE -
‘ R EEMAZ 2 BEREXE
TREMER -
EFREFIRARMBAR - EFR
REZEWNB AR TR EAKEF
NEERBRASEEERBEN
TEHD  c EERBRIEHEMIE
NEZHBEREHABTBRILE -

BEM B A RN FEARFRETE
& -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Non-current assets
Interests in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets
Bank balances
Other current assets

Current liabilities
Net current liabilities
Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital (note 31)
Reserves

43. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

Statement of financial position

FRBEE
ERy=INGIE £

RN NCIEA

RBEE
RITHEER
HARENE E

RBAE
RBREFE
EEFE

WA K
B (B EE31)
&

The statement of financial position was approved and

authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30 March

2016 and are signed on its behalf by:

Wang Xingshan
F &L
DIRECTOR
FE

B RIS AR M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFE+-_A=t—HItFE

43. AR T ZH BRI TR
-]

B 7 AR 5=
At 31 December
Rt+t=-—HA=+—H
2015 2014
—ZE-hF —E-F
HK$°000 HK$000
FET FET
755,263 793,513
18 521,868 575,108
1,277,131 1,368,621
1,438 3,544
163 171
1,601 3,715
209,402 214,720
(207,801) (211,005)
1,069,330 1,157,616
9,015 9,015
1,060,315 1,148,601
1,069,330 1,157,616

MR REREFEN = F—AF=
A=+ Bk REETIE - 0 THE
FREEFUHE

Dong Hailong
j-9i=3-2
DIRECTOR
FE

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M| RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—HItFE

43. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVES OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Movement in the Company’s reserves

At1January 2014 RZZE-ME-A-H
Loss for the yearand ~ EREERZARX 28

total comprehensive

expense
Dividend paid EfRE
(note 14) (MizE14)

At 31 December 2014 R=Z—MF
t-A=1-A

Loss for the yearand ~ FABERZER LR

total comprehensive

expense
Dividend paid BERIRE
(note 14) (BzE14)

Forfeitures of share ~ JRUREERRIE (F15E32)

options (note 32)

Recognition of equity-  #EBIARELEERRH 2 1

settled share based 2 FUE(MiFE32)
payment (note 32)

At 31 December 2015 R=F—H%F
+=R=1-H

43. AT 2 F BRI R R

BE)
ADARWEERE
Share
Share Share option  Translation Retained Other
capital premium reserve reserve profits reserves Total
Ra  ROEE BRERE EXIRE  REEN  HERE @zt
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$ 000
TAT AT TET TET TET TAT TAT
9,015 953,078 22,623 114,382 102,855 (6,739) 1,195,214
— — — (6,610) (3,887) — (10,496)
— — — — (27,101) — (27,101)
9,015 953,078 22,623 107,772 71,867 (6,739) 1,157,616
— — — (53,961) (27,334) — (81,295)
— — — — (27,046) — (27,046)
- - (2.128) - 2,128 = -
— — 20,055 — — — 20,055
9,015 953,078 40,550 53,811 19,615 (6,739) 1,069,330
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RESULTS
Continuing operations
Revenue

Loss Profit (loss) before taxation

Taxation

Loss for the year from
continuing operations

Discontinued operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Profit (loss) for the year

Profit (loss) for the year
attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

5 B ES S
A

BB AR (B1R)
BB

REFELERB
FRER

BRIEEK
KEER X
Y A 7l

R (BR)
EEFER
i Al (1R -
ZN/NCIE 2N
IR S

Financial Summary

B EHE
For the year ended 31 December
BEt+-—A=+—HLEE
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
—E——F —E-—_—F —T-=F —_T-NF ZB-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET
(restated)  (restated)  (restated)  (restated)
(A&&EZ) (KKEZ) (KEZ) (KEZ)
890,904 1,300,980 820,923 891,082 971,659
5,820 (125,972) (102,692) (68,922) (12,300)
(6,427) (4,189) 1,055 (2,268) (11,897)
(607) (130,161) (101,637) (71,190) (24,197)
48,767 30,792 217,596 974 22,896
48,160 (99,369) 115,959 (70,216) (1,301)
50,408 (93,319) 117,696 (69,100) 326
(2,248) (6,050) (1,737) (1,116) (1,627)
48,160 (99,369) 115,959 (70,216) (1,301)

RHEBRERAR ¢« —ET-—HFERSE o
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Financial Summary
BEHE

At 31 December
Nt+=HA=+—8H
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
—E——F —ET-—fF —E-=F —ZT-NFE ZF-IF
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000 HK$000 = HKS$'000
FET F&ET FETL F&ET FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEHREE

Total assets BEE 2,355,053 2,335316 2,635,664 2,925,825 | 2,577,173
Total liabilities Baf (515,966)  (630,034)  (693,417) (1,091,269)  (837,248)

1,839,087 1,705,282 1,942,247 1,834,556 = 1,739,925

TOTAL EQUITY BEaE
Equity attributable to Z/NEIE Z= DN

owners of the Company FE (G s 1,834,635 1,702,204 1,938,151 1,831,613 = 1,738,760
Non-controlling interests IR 4,452 3,078 4,096 2,943 1,165

1,839,087 1,705,282 1,942,247 1,834,556 = 1,739,925
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